2023

Overcomers House Institutes

Affiliated to:

Vision International University/Vision International Global Ministries Network

Subsidiary Institutions:

- Overcomers House Theological Institute
- Prophetic-Deliverance Training Institute
- Overcomers House Vocational Training Institute
- Pauline Walley Deliverance Bible Institute

Overcomers House Institutes are arms of Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministries (PWEM)

Training, Educating, Equipping, and Empowering, for Destiny Fulfilling.

Education with a focus on deliverance evangelism revolution

Training people and ministers to pull down satanic strongholds, set the captives free, and experience the joy of salvation.

...He has sent me to heal the brokenhearted, To proclaim liberty to the captives... (Isaiah 61:1-5; Luke 4:18-19)

Prospectus & Course Bulletin

Program of Studies

Studies at Overcomers House (PWDBI) include a Certificate Course, Associate, Baccalaureate, and Graduate Degree Program. The course of study for each level requires both practical training, internship, and empowerment (ordination).

Office Location:

Overcomers House 686 East 219 Street, Bronx NY 10467 Tel: 718-652 2916 Fax: 718-405 2035

Email: admin@paulinewalley.org

Website: www.pwdi.training / www.paulinewalley.org

Contents

		Page
Introduction: Deliverance Evangelism Revolution	4	
Conception and Birth of Overcomers House Institutes (PWDBI)	5	
Vision and Mission	7	
Subsidiary Institutions	8	
Administration and Faculty	10	
Doctrinal Statement	15	
Policies	16	
Admission Policy	16	
Admission Procedure	16	
Graduation Policy	17	
Tuition	18	
General Policy (Awareness)	19	
Program Completion Requirement	22	
Program of Study	23	
PWDBI Study Schedule	24	
Degree Program and Credits Unit for Graduation	24	
VIU External Courses	25	
PWDBI General Core Course Requirements	26	
Courses for Concentration in Deliverance Ministration	27	
Courses for Concentration in Strategic Prayer	27	
Courses for Concentration in Mentoring and Leadership	28	
Courses for Concentration in Counseling Ministry	29	
Courses for Concentration in Prophetic Ministry	30	
Courses for Concentration in Pulpit Communications	31	
Courses for Concentration in Tactical Evangelism	31	
Courses for Concentration in Biblical Theology	32	
Courses for Concentration in Systematic Theology	32	
Courses for Concentration in Pneumatology	33	
Courses for Concentration in Min. Responsibilities and Admin	33	
Courses for Concentration in Church Admin and Management	34	
Course Description	35	
Bachelor of Theology in Church Management	35	
Deliverance Ministration (DM)	38	

Overcomers House Institutes & Prophetic Deliverance Theological Training (PWDBI)

Strategic Prayer (SP)	46	
Mentoring Relationship (MR)	50	
Leadership Equipment (LE)		
Prophetic Ministry (PM)	55	
School of the Holy Spirit (MHS)	57	
Tactical Evangelism (TE)	57	
Pulpit Communications (PC)		
Ministry Responsibilities and Administration (MRA)	58	
FAQ	58	
Required and Recommended Textbooks	60	
Comprehensive Lists of Books		
Pre-Admission Form		

Introduction

Deliverance Evangelism Revolution (DER) Education with a focus on Deliverance Evangelism Revolution

The Mission of Overcomers House Institutes & Pauline Walley Deliverance Bible Institute (PWDI) is to raise a Deliverance Revolution Army (DRA). Each student trained at PWDBI is considered a warrior in the army of the Lord; carrying out a revolution of freedom and liberty for those who are seeking to enjoy their salvation in Christ Jesus.

Overcomers House & PWDBI provides educational skills that focus on the deliverance evangelism revolution; thus, students are trained on how to minister deliverance to themselves and others; how to war against evil spirits; how to pull down satanic strongholds; how to set the captives free and also, how to release those in bondage.

Studies include practical training sessions and internships at a ministry or Christian organization recommended by Overcomers House & PWDBI.

Overcomers House & PWDBI ensure that graduates from this institution will be able to function effectively in any place, at any time, in different nations of the world under any situation or circumstances.

Studying at Overcomers House & PWDBI empowers one to build a godly stronghold for the advancement of Christianity around the world.

Conception and Birth of Overcomers House Institutes (PWDBI)

In a 5-year period beginning from 1977 to 1982, the Lord gave me a series of revelations on what I will be doing for Him in Ministry. Although it was exciting to know that God depended on me to reach out to the human race at a certain level, I had so many challenges that it seemed that the revelations were unrealistic.

The Vision: While I was still struggling to pass my high school examination, which posed a threat to my admission into college, the Lord appeared to me and told me that I will study to a Doctorate Degree level. At another time, we went to a night vigil prayer meeting, and while we were waiting for the meeting to take off, I fell into a trance and saw the late revivalist, Charles Finney leading souls to the Lord. Then the Lord began to show me how I will lead souls into God's Kingdom. He also told me that I will be an educator to train people to do his work (the work of the ministry) the same as he has called me to do. So, I began to cry. A friend, now Rev. William Burland noticed that I was crying while everyone seemed to be relaxed and happy, so he began to counsel me. I then related my revelation to him. From then on, Rev. Burland began to hold private Bible Study sessions with me to enable me to prepare for the call into ministry.

The Preparation: From then on, the Lord began to prepare me for the mission field and how to train others to fulfill their ministerial call. The Lord will always wake me up and dictate lessons for me to write. Over a certain period of time, I carried a portable Olympia typewriter with me everywhere I went until I got my first Toshiba laptop in 1992.

The Confirmation: In 1998, while in the Bronx, New York, the Lord directed me to take a vacation. During the vacation, the Lord spoke to me clearly about establishing the School of Deliverance. It is to function as an institution to train and equip people to pull down satanic strongholds. Shortly after the Lord had spoken to me, a woman of God (Mother Pauline) called me to confirm the revelation. She said, "The Lord wants you to start a school of something ...! He says you know what it is. And you need to start it right away. The purpose is for now, now, now! Call me when you get it right, Okay! Then she hung up."

The Inception: In August 1999, the School of Deliverance started in the then Overcomers' House on 687 East 219 Street, Bronx New York. 32 Students enrolled in the one-week intensive training on "How to Minister Deliverance" from August 2 to 7, 1999. Although the Lord instructed me to start a degree program, we had some challenges with the accreditation process which held us back.

The Mandate: The Lord continued to remind me until recently when the Lord gave it to me again as a mandate that needed to be fulfilled in this season. Once again, in August 2007, the Lord began to speak concerning the training of a Deliverance Revolution Army at a degree level in Deliverance Ministration. This is needed so that the graduates can invade the nations and penetrate every corner of the world to pull down satanic strongholds.

Systematic Instruction: Every day and night the Lord gave me specific instructions on the materials (course details) to be taught in the college. Most of the revelations that I received have been published in books according to divine direction. After the School of Deliverance had been strengthened across the nations, the Lord gave us a progression in the vision by adding other Schools to the program.

The other Schools are: The School of Strategic Prayer; the School of Mentoring Relations; the School of the Holy Spirit; the School of Leadership Equipment, the School of Prophetic Communications, the School of Pulpit Communications, and the School of Tactical Evangelism. All 8 schools comprised the School of Intensive Training for Ministry and Leadership Equipment (SITMLE); these programs which were under certificate courses are now being upgraded to be included in the Bachelor's and Master's degrees in four different concentrations.

Progressive Maturation: Finally, in October 2007, as we prepared to celebrate the 10th Anniversary of Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministries' existence in New York, a committee was set up to put the vision of the PWDBI degree program into reality.

We started the year 2023 with the celebration of affiliation with the Vision International University/Vision International Global Ministries Network. As we start to operate as a resource center of VIU, we hope this elevation will mature into a full university campus soon in the near future.

Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels Founder and President

Vision and Mission

"The Spirit of the Lord God is upon me; because the Lord has anointed me to preach good tidings to the poor; He has sent Me to heal the broken hearted, to proclaim liberty to the captives, and the opening of the prison to those who are bound, and the day of vengeance of our God; to comfort all who mourn..." (Isaiah 61: 1-3).

Vision

Our vision is to evangelize the world by teaching, educating, equipping, and empowering people to accept Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior.

- It is to ensure that anyone who has truly accepted Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior would know and experience the reality of the freedom that was purchased for all mankind.
- To ensure that every Christian would be cleansed from demonic interferences and influences.
- To ensure that the knowledge and wisdom gathered in this institution are usable and applicable in every aspect of our lives and endeavors.

Mission

Our mission is to train and build a Deliverance Revolutionary Army (**DRA**) that will be fully equipped and empowered to set the captive free and release those in bondage.

- Thus, our mission demands that new converts would receive instant cleansing through deliverance ministration.
- This system of ministration would in turn become channels for the deliverance of others from corrupted backgrounds and lifestyles.
- Our mission is to generate a high level of interest and understanding amongst believers in a manner that they would actively respond to deliverance ministration training;
- To encourage the graduates from this institution to further advance the vision of the Church of our Lord Jesus Christ in every nation on earth.

Mandate

Our mandate is to train, educate, equip, and empower the individual Christian to pull down satanic strongholds;

- To expose the works of iniquity and build godly fortresses over Christians in their homes and communities.
- To open the prison gates, set the captives free, and release those in bondage.

In view of our mandate, deliverance, and spiritual warfare training shall be the core courses for every student that enrolls in PWDBI. Also, every student shall go through a series of ministrations at each stage of the training, so that each student would understand the practical aspect of the School of Deliverance through personal experience and involvement.

• Our mandate is to give every student an opportunity to participate actively in deliverance ministration; so that the knowledge imparted will be skillfully utilized.

• Our mandate is to empower all graduating students by ordination and licensing so that they will be free to take the deliverance revolution along with them to the nations (Isaiah 61: 1-3).

Affiliation and Accreditation: This institution is an arm of Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministries (a non-profit organization).

It is affiliated and accredited with Vision International University/Vision International Global Ministries Network; Christian International Equipping Network; Christian Life Educators Network; and accredited by Transworld Accreditation Commission International (TACI). *TACI is an accrediting commission for evangelical educational institutions and is federally recognized but not a part of the Federal Department of Education.*

The Subsidiary Institutions:

- > Overcomers House Theological Institute
- Prophetic-Deliverance Training Institute
- > Pauline Walley Deliverance Bible Institute
- > School of Intensive Training for Ministry and Leadership Equipment
- > Overcomers House Vocational Training Institute

PWDBI Various Names:

The various names of PWDBI: Overcomers House Theological Institute; Prophetic-Deliverance Training Institute; and Pauline Walley Deliverance Bible Institute were previously used for the PWDBI. They are still being used interchangeably as the need arises. They are maintained for the purpose of past achievements and adequate references.

School of Intensive Training for Ministry and Leadership Equipment (SITMLE)

Overcomers House organizes different types of intensive training programs for specialized arms of ministries/Churches. These pieces of training are certificate courses that educate and equip church workers to perform their duties effectively. It is a short-term training that ranges from 3 days to weeks, and months.

SITMLE training includes:

- Protocol and Ushering
- Musicians and Media
- Evangelism Training
- Administrative Training
- > Prayer Warriors, Intercessors, and Watchmen
- Deliverance Ministration Training
- Spiritual Warfare Training
- Prophetic Equipment Training

Others

Overcomers House Vocational Training Institute (OVTI)

Overcomers House intends to use vocational training as an instrument of evangelism to reach souls in every occupational and professional endeavor.

- The organization encourages all Christians, especially those who intend to serve the Lord on the mission field, to develop their talents and skills as part of the strategy to eliminate lack and poverty while sharing the good news of our Lord Jesus Christ.
- ➤ The purpose is to ensure that ministers and missionaries do not suffer lack and poverty, and are able to cater to their families without depending on the offering plates, or other people for their daily bread.

1Chronicles 28:21 And behold the divisions of the priests and the Levites for all the service of the house of God; and with you in all the work will be every willing man who has skills for any kind of service; also the officers and all the people will be wholly at your command."

Exodus 31:1-11; Exodus 35:10; Exodus 38:23; 1Chronicles 22:15-16; 2Chronicles 2:7; Psalm 78:72

Therefore, Overcomers House provides vocational training for Christian youths and adults to enable them to have resources for income, while they serve as ministers at various places. Their talents and skills will also give them access to share the gospel with souls in the environment where they work.

Administration and Faculty

Board Members:

Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels: Founder and President

Rev. Frederick Daniels - Vice President

Apostle Paul Mohabir: Vice President – Business and Finance **Dr. Isaac Arku**: Vice President – Counselor and Student Life

Dr. Kissi Peprah: Vice President - Academic Advisor **Rev. Althia Rowe**: Registrar and Student Services

Rev. Sharon Jean: Board Secretary Rev. Joseph Phillip: Board Member

Faculty and Staff:

Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels: School of Prophetic-Deliverance and Pulpit Communications

Rev. Althia Rowe: School of Deliverance and School of Strategic Prayer

Rev. Peace Tackie: School of Deliverance Practicum

Dr. Kissi Peprah: School of Management and Administration

Dr. Isaac Arku: School of Counseling

Dr. Pat Mohabir: School of Theology and Biblical Studies **Dr. Annie Wilder**: School of Psychology and Sociology **Dr. Christine Myles**: School of Pulpit Communications **Apostle Paul Mohabir**: School of Leadership Equipment

Mrs. Rochelle Decius: Co-Administrator.

International:

Pt. Michael Armah: Africa Representative Min. Albert Awadzi: Europe Representative

Min. Sheila Jay: India Representative Min. Andresa Tan: Asia Representative

Board Profile

Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels – Founder and President

Pauline Walley-Daniels, Ph.D. is an ordained prophetic deliverance apostle who teaches the Word of God with dramatic demonstrations. She is the president of Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministries and Christian Communications and the CEO of the Overcomers House Vocational Training Institute; the Pauline Walley Deliverance Bible Institute as well as the Prophetic Deliverance Theological Training Institute, which includes the School of Intensive Training for Leadership; and the School of Deliverance in New York.

Dr. Pauline is affiliated with the Christian International Ministries Network; Academic Council for Educational Accountability; International Coalition of Apostles; and is the Secretary-General of Faithful Ministers Fellowship of New York. Dr. Pauline serves on the Christian Life Educators Network board of regents. She is a member of Morris Cerullo World Evangelism's

Global Prayer Strike Force team. In addition, she is the International Prayer Director for Joyfest Caribbean Conferences; as well as for the Caribbean and African Faith-Based Leadership Conferences.

Dr. Pauline holds a master's degree in journalism and a Ph.D. in pulpit communications and expository preaching. She is the author of several books and is married to Rev. Frederick Daniels of Overcomers' House Prophetic Deliverance Church in the Bronx of New York.

Apostle Paul A. Mohabir: Vice President and Advisor

Apostle Paul A. Mohabir is an ordained Minister who gives leadership to CMF Global International and is Senior Pastor of Christian Ministries Fellowship in Elmont. Apostle Mohabir is a graduate of Full Gospel Bible College and retired CEO of the YMCA where he worked for over twenty years in the marketplace. As a member of International Christian Leadership Connections & New York Apostolic Company, he has labored in pioneer evangelism for many years establishing churches in both North and South America, and has trained and mentored many leaders now functioning in the five-fold ministry. In addition to giving spiritual oversight to churches and leaders, he now travels teaching and empowering leaders to also be successful ministers in the marketplace.

Rev. Sharon Jean: Secretary of the Board

Rev. Sharon Jean holds a Bachelor's degree in Sociology from The State University of New York (SUNY College at Purchase, New York). She also holds a Doctorate in Divinity and a License from Canadian International Chaplaincy Associate. She has worked with the New York City Human Resource Administration as Assistant to Deputy Director for 24 years.

Rev Sharon Jean has been in Ministry since February 1995 where she served as an intercessory leader, women leader, and Associate Pastor under the oversight of Pastor Shahid Ali of Morning Star Foursquare Church. She has raised prayer cells in the workplace which continued to function today. Her faithfulness in her local church ushered her into a journey of women's leader for New York Metro District ofFoursquare Besides, Rev Jean also pioneered a ministry in Philadelphia Pennsylvania Putting the Pieces Together. She serves and co-laborer with other ministries such as in prophetic partnership with Prophet Mark Mclean and also in support of the clarion call Campaign of Back To Church with Apostle Paul and Dr. Patricia Mohabir of Christian Ministries Fellowship. She is also an affiliate minister with Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministries

Apostle Joseph Phillip: Board Member

Apostle Joseph E. S. Phillip is the founder of Salvation Healing & Deliverance Ministries (SHDM). In 1984, he was ordained as a Minister under Bishop John Roberts, Pastor of Mt. Sinai Church of God in Christ (COGIC) in Newark NJ. In 1990, he was ordained as an Elder with the Garden State Jurisdiction of COGIC in Newark, NJ. On November 7th, 2008, he was consecrated and ordained as an Apostle by Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels, founder of Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministries & Overcomers' House Christian Fellowship, Bronx New York. He is a graduate of Liberty University Home Bible Institute of Lynchburg Virginia. He is married to Elder Cordeth R. D. Phillip and is blessed with five daughters. Apostle Joseph Phillip is a qualified musician with special training in vocals and keyboards.

Faculty

Dr. Patricia Mohabir: School of Biblical and Theological Studies

Dr. Patricia Mohabir became a believer at the age of fourteen and has consistently walked with the Lord. She is a pastor, Bible-school teacher, and international speaker, who is married to Apostle Paul Mohabir. For many years they have labored together in pioneering evangelism, establishing churches in both North and South America. She attended New York University, and Anchor Theological Seminary, and is a member of the International Christian Leadership Connections. Dr. Mohabir is an anointed expositor of the Word of God, who shares a passion for healing and restoration of families, and the equipping of leaders to fulfill their God-ordained purpose. She is president of a Women's Ministry Network - "The Deborah Company", which conducts seminars, retreats, and conferences specifically geared toward the education & empowerment of women. She pastors with her husband at Christian Ministries Fellowship and is the parent of three adult children who serves with them in ministry.

Rev. Dr. Isaac M. Arku: School of Counseling Ministry

Rev. Dr. Isaac M. Arku is the Founder and the General Overseer of The Light of the World Christian Ministries International. He is the Senior Pastor of the Light of the World Christian Ministries Bronx Assembly, New York. Called by God as a Prophet, Rev. Arku carries a unique anointing as a preacher, teacher, counselor, husband, and father. God has raised him in this end time to bring precious souls from the utter darkness of Satan to the marvelous light of Jesus Christ, our Lord. To accomplish his God-given task, Rev. Arku travels extensively preaching and teaching the Word of God setting people free from sin, sickness, fear, anxiety, depression, and psychosomatic disorders. other His great passion is for souls and the welfare of all people.

Dr. Arku is a Licensed New York State Mental Health Counselor. He is a certified Member of the American Society of Christian Therapists, (ASCT) & certified Member of the American Association of Christian Counselors (AACC). Dr. Arku & his beloved wife Rev. Maureen Arku are blessed with four beautiful children; Charity, Isaac Jr., Faith, and John Elijah.

Dr. Kissi Peprah: School of Management Studies

Dr. Kissi K. Peprah is a Visiting Professor of Keller Graduate School of Management and DeVry College of New York. He received his PhD. in Organization and Management and Master of Science (MSc) in Human Resource Management. Dr. Peprah earned a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with a concentration in marketing from Capella University and Mercy College respectively. His areas of excellence are in management, organization, leadership, and marketing. He has worked and excelled in both profit and none profit organizations. Dr. Peprah is the CEO of Gospel Outreach International Ministries USA Incorporated and a former marketing consultant for Ambit Energy.

Abner Suarez: School of Prophetic Ministry

Abner Suarez is the founder and President of For Such A Time As This, Inc. He is an ordained minister with the Apostolic Network of Global Awakening under the leadership of Randy Clark. He holds both a Bachelor of Science and a Master of Education degree from Campbell University in Buies Creek, North Carolina.

Rev. Peace Tackie: School of Deliverance Practicum

Rev. Peace Tackie was born June 12, 1954, in Volta Region, Ghana to a relatively big family. She went to vocational school after leaving high school. She attended church throughout her childhood years but came into a deeper walk with God in 1983. Upon taking a trip to America, she unexpectedly ended up making this country her new home. Facing trials and tough times in the new land she sought God more and more. In her search for God through her difficulties of struggling to make it in America, she formed a prayer group. In the prayer group, people with similar challenges came together to pray till they got saw solutions. Through this prayer group, a prophecy was fulfilled. She was told back in Ghana that she would meet a woman of God whom she would work closely with in ministry and indeed she was introduced to Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels.

Once they met they began working together and praying together. She sat under Dr. Pauline training for deliverance and the various Schools of Deliverance. Rev. Peace learned how to minister deliverance and became passionate about seeing souls set free from the bondage of the enemy, saved from spiritual captivity, and living a victorious Christian life. She became an ordained minister in November 2000. Since then Rev. Peace has been taking the Kingdom by storm and an overflow of testimonies have come in about how God has used her and her prayers, intercession, and ministration of deliverance to impact many lives and help bring a solution to many people. Her passion to serve the Lord is ever-growing and the fire in her to minister deliverance is still blazing. She gives God all the glory because as she says "I am just the servant of the Most High God doing what He has called me to do. All the glory belongs to Him because it is God who does the work."

Rev. Althia Rowe: Registrar and Administrator

Rev. Althia Rowe attended the University Hospital School of Nursing and School of Midwifery in Jamaica, West Indies where she acquired a Diploma as a Registered Nurse and Midwife. She then worked in the field of midwifery for a period of 10 years; after which she migrated to the United States of America with her family. While here in New York, she attended Drake Business School of the Bronx and acquired a certificate as an Administrative Assistance.

Rev. Rowe later furthered her education at Lehman College where she received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Health Education and Promotion.

Rev. Althia Rowe is presently an Ordained Minister of Pauline Walley Evangelistic Ministry where she has received ministerial training and mentoring from Dr. Pauline Walley- Daniels. She dabbles as the Administrator of the ministry, and registrar of the Bible school - the Prophetic-Deliverance Theological Training Institute. She is also one of the profound teachers in Deliverance Ministration and Intercessory Warfare courses.

Dr. Annie B. Wilder: School of Christian Psychology and Sociology

Adept at bringing order out of chaos. Strong organizational, verbal, and written skills. Capable of efficiently and effectively handling multiple projects. Skilled problem solver and decision maker. Ability to inspire the corporation and participation of peers, vendors, and skeptics. Work style is characterized by the ability to integrate education, work, and life experiences. Trustworthy, honest, hardworking, caring, tenacious, counselor and teacher.

Counselor/Trainer/Teacher/Consultant: Established a private counseling practice offering counseling and training services to individuals and groups. Conduct workshops and seminars dealing with personal temperament and its effect on stress, anxiety, self-esteem, and relationships. Organize and facilitate workshops to facilitate recognition and foster healing of past hurts.

Doctrinal Statement

What we believe:

The Bible: We believe that the Bible is the inspired and only infallible word of God. It is the supreme and final authority in all matters that concern this institution (II Timothy 3:16-17).

Almighty God: We believe that there is only one God eternally existing in three persons: God the Father, God the Son, and God the Holy Spirit (I John 5:7).

Christ Jesus: We believe in the deity of our Lord Jesus Christ, in His virgin birth, in His sinless life, in His Miracles, in His vicarious and atoning death through His shed blood, in His Bodily resurrection, in His ascension to the right hand of the Father and His personal return in power and glory.

The Church: We believe in the Universal Church which is the body of believers all over the world. We believe in the blessed hope, which is the rapture of the Church of God, which is in Christ, at His return.

Salvation: We believe in the salvation of lost and sinful men. That salvation is by the grace of God through the death and resurrection of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ and by the power of the Holy Spirit (**Ephesians 2:8-9**).

Baptisms: We believe in the Baptism of the Holy Spirit, Baptism by immersion in water, and Baptism by fire as indicated in Holy Scripture (Acts 2: 38-39).

Communion: We believe in the taking of the Holy Communion as a symbol of fellowship with our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ and a sign of unity in the body of Christ which is the Church (I Corinthians 15:12-17; Hebrews 8:1).

Resurrection: We believe in the resurrection of the crucified body of our Lord, His ascension into heaven, His present life in heaven as our High Priest and advocate, and His return to rapture His Church (I Thessalonians 4: 15-18).

Man: We believe that man was created in the image of God, and that through sin, man incurred both spiritual and physical death (Genesis 1: 26-28).

Marriage: We believe that marriage is between two people of the opposite sex or gender, which is one man to one woman (Genesis 2:18, Leviticus 18:22, 20:13, 20:15, Romans 1:26-27).

Unity: We believe in the spiritual unity of believers in our Lord Jesus Christ (Ephesians 4:4-6).

The Five-Fold Ministry: We believe in the five-fold ministerial offices as given to the Church: the apostle, prophet, evangelist, pastor, and teacher for the perfecting of the saints, for the work of the ministry, and the edification of the body of Christ (Ephesians 4: 11-12).

Policies

Admission Policy

The Overcomers House Institutes & the Pauline Walley Deliverance Bible Institute (PWDBI) admit Christians from all church denominational backgrounds with standard Christian beliefs, irrespective of race, color, sex, national, or ethnic origin. The Institute does not discriminate on the basis of its admission policies, administrative policies, and general policies, or other programs administered by PWDBI. However, PWDBI's Doctrinal Beliefs shall be considered in processing a candidate's application.

Admission Procedure:

- 1. **Application Forms**: All candidates seeking admission must complete all Application Forms required for admission. Application Forms include: Pre-registration Forms, Admission Forms, and Departmental Forms as well as online requirements.
- 2. **Transfer #1**: All candidates transferring from other institutions must submit details of their coursework from their previous institutions. A transcript will be required to assess their credits.
- 3. **Transfer #2**: Candidates who have completed theological training from other institutions and have been awarded certificates must submit details of the course contents or copies of the project submitted to that effect in order to be granted a waiver.
- 4. Waiver #1: The Transfer Waiver Candidates transferring from the School of Intensive Training for Ministry Equipment (SITME) must speak to the Administrative Secretary prior to filling out the Admission forms.
- 5. Waiver #2: The SITME Waiver Candidates who have attended and completed all programs from SITME would be required to either write an examination or retake the class concerned in order to ascertain their knowledge and ability to fulfill effective administration of their performances.
- 6. Waiver #3: The Matured Candidate Waiver Matured Candidates are individuals who have been involved in active service in the five-fold ministry, but have no basic academic training from secular institutions. Matured Candidate's waiver will be granted based on the load of ministerial activities per week and the length of involvement as well as situations that led to his ministerial service.
- 7. **Waiver #4: The Mature Age Waiver -** Age is a factor for consideration. Therefore, Candidates aged 40 years and above who are involved in Ministry, Church work, or Social service may be accepted as mature candidates if they could produce acceptable proof of experience or work, subject to an interview.

Graduation Policy:

- 1. **Completion of courses**: only students who have fulfilled requirements in all areas of studies related to their program would be qualified to graduate Completion of mandatory courses includes core courses, major courses, and elective courses.
- 2. **Graded Materials**: Graded and ungraded materials related to the submission of projects, term papers, tests, or examination answer sheets are considered properties of the institution (on submission), therefore, such may not be returned to students.
- 3. **Submission of Assignments and Projects**: grades would only be awarded to course assignments and projects submitted for grading. Students would not be allowed to graduate if they have assignments and projects pending. Emergency cases like an ailment and hospitalization or bereavement must be reported with evidence and a letter.
- 4. **Transcript Transfer**: Students who transferred from other institutions must submit their transcript for evaluation in order to be awarded credits for previous studies.
- 5. **Transfer of Credits**: Transferred credits are deductible both externally and internally. (Only 60 credits per student are transferable).
- 6. **Uncredited Courses**: Only 1 unit credit would be awarded to each coursework study from an unaccredited institution.
- 7. **Award of Credits**: Credits are awarded by accumulation from one level of study to another.
- 8. **Payments**: students with outstanding bills will not be allowed to graduate.
- 9. **Non-payment** would be turned over to a collection agency.
- 10. Late payment: Late payment would attract \$25 per month until payment is completed.
- 11. **Letter of Approval**: In order to qualify for graduation, students would be given a letter of approval signed by the Dean of Studies, Registrar, and Finance Secretary. No student would be allowed to graduate without a letter of approval for graduation from all the officials listed.
- 12. **Progressive Graduation**: PWDI believes in a progressive graduation system whereby students who complete the requirement at the end of each year of study would be allowed to participate in a progressive graduation system ranging from certificate to doctoral awards. Progressive Graduation is a type of promotional award for accomplishment.

Tuition & Fees

All pre-registration forms must be submitted with a non-refundable application fee of \$50 per person.

- 1. Full-time and part-time students: Full-time students must carry a load of 15-21 credits per semester. The fee for a full-time student depends on the number of credits taken.
- 2. Payment Plan is available: All students on the payment plan must complete their tuition payments by the end of the second month of each semester.
- **3. Refunds**: No refunds on all money paid for classes. All money owed must be paid. The registration fee is not refundable.
- **4. Grievances:** Offences and grievances are no excuses for non-payment. All fees must be paid in full and on time as agreed.
- 5. Tuition and Payment:

A course is \$60 per credit unit. Each course carries 3 full credit units to complete. **Courses are prepaid.** Therefore, full payment is required before the start of each course.

6. Payment Plan: A payment plan is acceptable. However, a <u>late payment will attract a \$25</u> fee on the amount due if not paid within 5 days from the due date.

Text Books

Courses are listed with both recommended and suggested textbooks. Books authored by the President - Dr. Pauline Walley-Daniels, and other faculty members are available through the Overcomers House bookstore.

General Policy (Awareness)

Attendance: Attendance is a score point therefore all students are expected to sign the class Attendance Sheet. No student is permitted to sign for another person. All students must fulfill 90 percent of attendance as part of the requirement to complete and graduate from a class.

Absence: Unexcused absence from class for a period of one week is allowed without penalty. However, frequent absenteeism shall be penalized by the course instructor.

Assignments: All students, regardless of excused absences, are expected to submit the required assignments and projects in order to complete a semester program.

Practical Activation Class: All practical classes are compulsory for all students to fulfill the requirements for graduation. Each semester's Practical Activation Classes are scheduled for Saturday afternoons from 2.00 pm to 6.00 p.m. at Overcomers House Auditorium. Each student will be scheduled to perform different assignments at various times according to course requirements. Performances will be graded and class observation will also be included.

Seminars/ Conferences/ Conventions: Active participation in special events such as seminars, conferences, and conventions are mandatory practical requirements.

Internship: All students are expected to fulfill an internship as a mandatory requirement for graduation. Placement for Internship will be held with organizations recommended by PWDI.

Code of Conduct: All students are expected to demonstrate high standards of moral purity, and honesty, according to Christian ethics required from Biblical teaching. Abusive conduct, misbehaviors, and strife will not be tolerated.

Conflict Resolution: All students are expected to be born-again Christians who understand the application of the basic doctrines of the Christian Faith to their daily lives. Therefore, all students must endeavor to contain their personal character and resolve all offenses amicably. The College Student adviser may be consulted where issues are difficult to resolve. Eating and drinking of beverages are not allowed in the classroom and especially in the Church auditorium.

Grievances: All grievances must be settled in-house within this institution except matters that involve crimes committed against human life, use of weapons, and robbery. On no grounds should external agencies, law enforcement agents, legal authorities, or governmental bodies be invited to mediate over any matter(s) that ensued between students and staff members or school authorities.

We are human, and humans do err. Students must discuss their grievances directly with the registrar or appropriate staff of this institution according to Biblical ethics and expectations. No grievance should be presented to a non-staff of the institution. This is a Bible institution; therefore, all matters must be settled on Biblical principles within the institution without involving an outsider. Therefore, this institution will not condone rumor-mongering, false accusation, insinuation, strife, quarrels, fighting, and all manner of ungodly behaviors such as must not be mentioned or heard of in the body of Christ (Galatians 5: 18-21, I Timothy 1:10 & Revelations 21:8).

Resolutions: All complaints, conflicts, grievances, and disagreements must be reported in writing and presented to the appropriate authorities in charge of conflict resolutions and grievances in this institution within 24-48 hours of occurrence. All reports filed either by students, staff, or outsiders must be given up to 7-30 days of investigation, depending on the type of problem, for the matter to be resolved amicably.

Dress Code: Ministers in training should always appear presentable. Casual wear is not allowed at special events such as conferences, seminars, and conventions. Both male and female students must be well-covered in their appearance. Students must appear neat, and well-presented at all times.

Withdrawal: Situations that are beyond human control, such as deaths, sudden mishaps, accidents, and prolonged illness may cause a student to be absent from class or skip a semester. In case of such a sudden mishap, the school will work out an appropriate waiver for the restoration of time lost if requested.

Online Registration: All students must complete their registration online.

Assignment and Project:

All assignments and projects must be submitted a week after course completion.

Lateness: In case of an emergency, the institution must be notified otherwise, there will be a loss of points for a late submission. Failure to submit the assignment after 30 days will attract reregistration for the course concerned.

Submission: Students must submit one hard copy with a cover sheet to the instructor, and send a second copy by email to: assignment@pwdi.org or admin@pwdi.org or project@pwdi.org

*Graduation: Students will only be allowed to graduate after all fees are paid and assignments and projects are completed. Graduation is based on the completion of credit units as listed above.

*Checkup: Students must endeavor to cross-check their financial and academic grade status at the end of every month or semester to ensure that everything is rectified. Do not assume all is well until you have been given a note of assurance by the registrar. (Always cross-check things for yourself).

*Communication Mode: Communication between Staff and students may include SMS text messaging, email, memo notes or official letters, etc. All students must have email addresses

with their full names for easy identification. Students may be sent important information by any of these channels, especially email. Students must check school email frequently and must respond to communications as deemed fit.		
Student Awareness: All students must request and sign the awareness and completion form.		
Student Signature:	Date:	

Program Completion Requirement

Associate Program:

- 1. Required core courses for Associate Program: 5 theological courses x 3 Credit units = 15 credits.
- 2. Major concentration courses: 10 major courses x 3 credits units = 30 credits
- 3. Elective courses: 5 electives x 3 credit units = 15 credits
- 4. Total credit for the Associate program: 20 courses x 3 credit units = 60 credit units

Undergraduate and Graduate Program:

- 1. Required Core Course for Degree Program: 15 theological courses x 3 Credit units = 45 credits
- 2. Major concentration courses: 20 major courses x 3 credit units = 60 credits
- 3. Elective courses: 5 electives x 3 credit units = 15 credits
- 4. Total credit for Bachelor program: 42 courses x 3 credit units = 120 credit units

Graduation and Internship: 6 month to One-year internship is required

- 1. Student Ordination and Licensing for Internship:
- 2. Internship with PWDI (Optional)
- 3. Internship with Student Home Church (Optional)
- 4. Internship with Affiliate Church (Optional)

Thesis and Dissertation:

Graduating students are required to do research or investigative project to demonstrate their understanding and acquisition of knowledge in the area of study and concentration. The project must explore the entire areas of study with practical experiences from ministry work and internship. The student should discuss the project topic with the Dean or Course Lecturer.

Payments:

Students must ensure complete payment of all monies owned in order to obtain approval for graduation. **Unpaid balance will hinder graduation.

Name:	Date:
Student ID#:	Tel:

Programs of Study

Certificate and Degree programs are offered either at the baccalaureate or graduate levels in any of the following arrears of specialization:

- Deliverance Ministration (DM)
- Strategic Prayer (SP)
- Mentoring and Leadership (ML)
- Prophetic Ministry (PM)
- Pulpit Communications (PC)
- Tactical Evangelism (TE)
- Holy Spirit Pneumatology (HS)
- Ministry Responsibility and Administration (MRA)
- Theological Studies (TS)
- Biblical Survey (BS)

Students must complete 60 credits of course requirements to obtain an Associate Diploma.

Degree Programs and Credits Unit for Graduation

0	
Certificates	Various 15 Credits (5 courses)
Diploma of Theology	Dip. Th. 30 Credits (10 Courses)
Associate of Theology	A. Th. 60 Credits (20 courses)
Bachelor of Theology	B. Th. 120 Credits (40 courses)
Master of Theology	M.Th. 171 Credits (57 courses)
Master of Sacred Studies	M.S.S. 216 Credits (72 courses)
Doctor of Sacred Studies	D.S.S. 261 Credits (87 courses)
Doctor of Theology	D. Th. 300 Credits (100 courses)

Transferred credits are deductible both externally and internally. (Only 60 credits per institution are transferable).

Credits are awarded by accumulation from one level of study to another.

Bachelor of Theology (B.Th.) Program

A degree candidate must complete a total of 120 credits: 48 credits of core course requirements, 60 credits in the desired concentration, and 12 elective credits. A senior seminar, based on an independent research study and an internship is required for graduation.

Master of Theology (M.Th.) Program

Graduation requirements include the satisfaction of one-semester practical training experience and conclusion. The final requirement: a presentation of a <u>research project and an oral examination</u>. The research project must be a <u>minimum of 50 typed pages</u>.

Doctor of Theology (D.Th.) / Sacred Studies (D.S.S.) Program

Graduation requirements include the satisfaction of one-semester practical training experience and conclusion. The final requirements are: a presentation of a <u>research project and an oral</u> examination. The research project must be a minimum of 100 typed pages.

PWDBI Study Schedule

Expected Yearly Awards:

First Year: Certificate in Theology
 Second Year: Diploma in Theology
 Third Year: Associate of Theology
 Fourth Year: Bachelor of Theology
 Fifth Year: Master of Theology
 Sixth Year: Doctor of Theology

First Year: Certificate in Ministry (CM)

Theological Studies Biblical Studies

Deliverance Ministration: DM 1

Strategic Prayer: SP 1
Tactical Evangelism: TE 1
Prophetic Ministry: PM 1
Mentoring and Leadership: ML 1
Pulpit Communications: PC 1

Counseling Ministry: CM 1

Church Admin and Management: AM

Second Year: Diploma of Theology (Dip.Th)

Theological Studies
Biblical Studies

Deliverance Ministration: DM 2

Strategic Prayer: SP 2 Tactical Evangelism: TE 2 Prophetic Ministry: PM 2

Mentoring and Leadership: ML 2 Pulpit Communications: PC 2 Counseling Ministry: CM 2

Church Admin & Management: AM 2

Third Year: Associate of Theology (A.TH)

Theological Studies Biblical Studies

Deliverance Ministration: DM 3

Strategic Prayer: SP 3
Tactical Evangelism: TE 3
Prophetic Ministry: PM 3
Mentoring and Leadership: ML3
Pulpit Communications: PC3
Counseling Ministry: CM3

Ministry Responsibilities

Church Admin & Management: AM3

Fourth Year: Bachelor of Theology (B.Th)

Theological Studies
Biblical Studies

Deliverance Ministration: DM4

Strategic Prayer: SP4
Tactical Evangelism: TE4
Prophetic Ministry: PM4

Mentoring and Leadership: ML4 Pulpit Communications: PC4 Counseling Ministry: CM4

Church Admin & Management: AM4

Fifth Year: Master of Theology (M.Th) (Concentration on any one of these Majors

Programs)

Theological Studies Biblical Studies

Strategic Prayer

Deliverance Ministration

Tactical Evangelism
Prophetic Ministry
Mentoring and Leadership
Pulpit Communications
Counseling Ministry

Church Admin & Management: AM5

Sixth Year: Doctor of Theology (D.Th) (Concentration on any one of these Majors' Programs)

Theological Studies Biblical Studies

Deliverance Ministration

Strategic Prayer Tactical Evangelism Prophetic Ministry Mentoring and Leadership

Mentoring and Leadership Pulpit Communications Counseling Ministry

Church Admin & Management: AM6

Vision International University/ Vision International Global Ministries Network

External Courses Required for Graduation at Overcomers House Institutes

Year 1

GE 103 English composition B1 100 Hermeneutics

Year 2

RS 212 Homiletics, (Speech and communication) CC 201 Introduction to Psychology

Year 3

RS 301 Pastoral Ministry
RS 314 Principles and Philosophy of church growth
B1 323 Prophets and prophets of the New Testament

Year 4

RS 442 Church growth and development B1 400 Advanced Hermeneutics RS 441 Strategic church administration OL 460 Ethics in Christian Leadership

Other Courses for Biblical Studies

BI 101 Old Testament Survey

BI 102 New Testament Survey

BI 201 The Gospel of John

BI 103 The Pentateuch

BI 202 The Book of Acts

BI 109 The Book of Matthew

BI 205 Interpreting Signs and Symbols

BI 220 Corinthians

CH 505 Survey of Church History

CH 510 History of the Charismatic Movements

MT 504 Evangelism and the Local Church

New Testament

NT 502 The Pastoral Epistles

NT 504 NT Survey: The Gospels/Life of Christ

NT 508 The Epistles and Revelation

Old Testament

OT 505 The Book of Psalms **OT 509** The Christian & Old Testament Theology

Philosophical & Systematic Theology

PT 504 Christian Worldview **ST 503** Contemporary Theology I

World Missions

WM 501 Introduction to World Missions **MT 504** Evangelism and the Local Church

Overcomers House (PWDBI) Courses

General Core Course Requirements (48 credits =16 courses)

- o PWTE207 The world around us I (natural sciences)
- o PWTE208 The world around us II (social sciences)
- o CC103 History of the modern world
- o PWTE302 Humanism and post-modern philosophy
- o PWTE306 A survey of world religions
- o PWCM201 Techniques in counseling
- o PWCC107 English and/or Spanish as a second language
- o PWCC108 The act of teaching
- o PWCC109 Pulpit and Public Communications
- o PWCC121 The principles of the doctrines of Christ
- o PWBS204 The fundamental nature of the kingdom of God
- o PWCC123 The Holy Spirit and His gifts
- o PWCC124 Understanding and cultivating the anointing
- o PWCC125 Systematic Theology (1)
- o PWCC 126 Theology (2): Panorama of Old Testament
- o PWCC130 Christian ethics
- o PWCC131 Excellence in Ministry
- o PWCC132 A survey of God's generals
- o PWCC133 A study of the book of Hebrews
- o PWCC134 Church Administration and management
- o PWCC135 Theology (3): Panorama of New Testament

Courses for concentration in Deliverance Ministration (60 credits)

- o PWDM101 Understanding deliverance ministration
- o PWDM102 Deliverance ministration to self and others
- o PWDM104 Deliverance ministration and manifestation
- o PWDM105 The deliverance ministry of Jesus

0

- o PWDM201 Understanding strongholds
- o PWDM202 Identifying interfering spirits (demonology)
- o PWDM203 Operations of interfering spirits
- o PWDM204 Interfering spirits in contemporary life and society
- PWDM205 Contamination and defilement
- PWDM206 Generational and ancestral curses
- o PWDM301 Strategies to pull down strongholds
- o PWDM302 How to maintain deliverance
- o PWDM303 Weapons of spiritual warfare
- o PWDM305 How to build Godly strongholds
- o PWDM350 Third-year internship (6 credits)

0

- o PWDM401Survey of regional principalities
- o PWDM402 Praise and worship in warfare
- o PWDM404 Deliverance in evangelistic outreach
- o PWDM450 Senior Seminar (3 credits)
- o PWDM501 Freedom
- PWDM502 Release
- PWDM503 Liberation
- PWDM504 Strategies
- PWDM506 Legal Grounds
- PWDM507 Authority

Courses for Concentration in Strategic Prayer Tactics (60 credits)

- PWSP100 Understanding prayers
- PWSP102 Types of communications in prayer
- PWSP104 Hearing and discerning the voice of the Holy Spirit
- PWSP105 The authority of the believer

_

- PWSP201 Approach and spiritual protocol in prayer
- PWSP202 Types of prayer and tactical approach

- PWSP203 Fundamental spiritual laws
- PWSP205 Understanding and maintaining the anointing

_

- PWSP301 Warfare and confrontations
- PWSP302 The Blood Covenant
- PWSP303 Intercession and supplication
- PWSP350 Internship (6 credits)

_

- PWSP401 Watchmen and gatekeepers
- PWSP402 Commanding the miraculous
- PWSP405 The place and power of fasting
- PWSP450 Senior Seminar (3 credits)

Courses for Concentration in Mentoring and Leadership (60 credits)

- PWML100 Basics of mentoring
- PWML101 The mentor and the protégé
- PWML103 Qualities and responsibilities of mentoring
- PWML105 Relationship between a mentor and a protégé
- PWML107 The dynamics and obstacles of mentoring
- PWML109 Mentoring strongmen for strongholds
- PWML111 Mentoring in the Old and New Covenants
- PWML113 Temperaments, character, and integrity
- PWML201 Leadership and the corridors of power
- PWML203 Types of leadership
- PWML205 The position of leadership
- PWML207 The servant and the follower
- PWML209 Qualities and responsibilities of leadership
- PWML211 Relationship between a leader and a servant
- PWML213 Dynamics and obstacles in leadership

_

- PWML301 Vision and mentoring
- PWML310 The New Testament Church
- PWML311 Power evangelism
- PWML350 Internship (6 credits)

- PWML401 The transformation of the inner man
- PWML403 Fulfilling divine destiny and purpose
- PWML410 Ordination, empowerment, and impartation
- PWML450 Senior Seminar (3 credits)

Courses for Concentration in Counseling Ministry (60 credits)

CM	Counseling Ministry
PWCM101	The Process of Marriage
PWCM 203	The Principles of Marriage Covenant
PWCM204	Biblical Perspective of Marriage and Divorce
PWCM205	Biblical Approach to the Wounded Heart
PWCM206	Family Healing and Therapy
PWCM 203	The Principles of Marriage Covenant
PWCM204	Biblical Perspective of Marriage and Divorce
PWCM205	Biblical Approach to the Wounded Heart
PWCM206	Family Healing and Therapy

COURSE: INTRODUCTION TO CHRISTIAN COUNSELING

COURSE OUTLINE

I. THE CHURCH AND COUNSELING

- 1. PWCC101 Care and Counseling
- 2. PWCC102 What makes Christian Counseling Unique
- 3. PWCC103 The Church is a Healing Community
- 4. PWCC104 Can Psychology Help

II. THE COUNSELOR & COUNSELING

- 1. PWCC105 The Counselor's Motivation
- 2. **PWCC106** The Counselor's Effectiveness
- 3. PWCC107 The Counselor's Role
- 4. PWCC108 The Counselor's vulnerability
- 5. **PWCC110** The Counselor's sexuality
- 6. PWCC111 The Counselor's Ethics
- 7. PWCC112 The Counselor's Burnout
- 8. **PWCC113** The Counselor's Counselors

III. THE CORE OF COUNSELING

- 1. PWCC114 The Goals of Counseling
- 2. PWCC115 The relationship in Counseling
- 3. PWCC116 The techniques of Counseling

- 4. PWCC117 The Process of Counseling
- 5. PWCC118 The Theories of Counseling
- 6. PWCC119 The law and Counseling

IV. THE COMMUNITY & COUNSELING

- 1. PWCC120 Community Counseling
- 2. PWCC121 Systems and Social networks
- 3. PWCC122 The Other Helpers
- 4. **PWCC123** Taking Counseling Home
- 5. PWCC124 The Environment and Counseling
- 6. PWCC125 Groups and Counseling
- 7. PWCC126 Community Counseling and the Christian

V. THE CRISES IN COUNSELING

- 1. PWCC127 The Bible and Crises Types
- 2. PWCC128 Crisis Intervention
- 3. PWCC129 Referral
- 4. PWCC130 Avoiding Extremes
- 5. PWCC131 Looking Ahead

COURSE REQUIREMENTS & MARKING SCHEME

- 1. Attendance to all classes of the lecturer
- 2. Reading of Materials and Class Participation
- 3. Two quizzes
- 4. Final Research Paper

Textbook: Christian Counseling; A Comprehensive Guide. Revised Edition Author: Gary R. Collins, Ph.D.

Other Readings

Excellence and Ethics in Counseling, By Gary R. Collins, Ph.D Competent to Counsel, By Jay E. Adams, Ph.D

Courses for Concentration in Prophetic Ministry (60 credits)

- PWPM101 Understanding the office and ministry of the prophet
- PWPM102 The types and qualities of prophets

- PWPM103 The four major prophets (Isaiah, Jeremiah, Daniel, and Ezekiel)
- PWPM104 Minor prophets

_

- PWPM201 God's purpose for prophets (functions)
- PWPM202 Dimensions of the prophetic anointing
- PWPM203 Prophetic symbols and language
- PWPM204 Birthing a prophetic ministry (conception, gestation, and labor)

_

- PWPM301 Developing and practicing the prophetic gifts and callings
- PWPM302 The prophetic language, signs, and symbols
- PWPM303 Prophets pitfalls
- PWPM350 Internship (6 credits)

_

- PWPM401 Personal prophecies
- PWPM402 Understanding prophetic deliverance ministrations PWPM403 Understanding the prophetic destiny of cities, regions, and nations
- PWPM450 Senior Seminar (3 credits)

Courses for Concentration in Pulpit Communications (60 credits)

- PWPC101 Five-fold Ministry
- PWPC102 Dynamics of Effective Communication
- PWPC103 Biblical Hermeneutics
- PWPC201 Biblical Homiletics
- PWPC202 The Art of Preaching
- PWPC203 Theology of Preaching
- PWPC 204 Internship (6 credits)
- PWPC301 Expository Preaching
- PWPC302 Preaching from the Old Testament
- PWPC303 Preaching from the New Testament
- PWPC304 Senior Seminar (3credits)

Courses for Concentration in Tactical Evangelism (60 credits)

- PWTE101 Realms of Evangelism
- PWTE102 Types of Evangelism
- PWTE103 Purpose of Evangelism

- PWTE104 The General of Evangelism I
- PWTE201 Equipment for Evangelism
- PWTE202 Strategies for Winning Souls
- PWTE203 Missions and Evangelism
- PWTE204 The General of Evangelism II
- PWTE205 Internship (6 credits)
- PWTE301 Dynamic of Evangelism
- PWTE302 Exploring the World of Evangelistic Mission
- PWTE303 The Evangelist
- PWTE304 The General of Evangelism III
- PWTE305 Senior Seminar (3 credits)

Courses for Concentration in Biblical Theology (60 credits)

- PWBT101 Types of Theology
- PWBT10 Systematic Theology
- PWBT10 Biblical Theology
- PWBT201 Christian Theology
- PWBT202 Creation
- PWBT203 Trinity
- PWBT204 Revelation
- PWBT301 Christology
- PWBT302 Pneumatology
- PWBT303 Hematology
- PWBT304 Soteriology
- PWBT401 Ecclesiology
- PWBT402 Eschatology
- PWBT403 Sacraments

Courses for Concentration in Systematic Theology (60 credits)

MODULE I

- 1. ST-101: The Importance of Doctrine and Theology (ST-101)
- 2. ST-102: Bibliology The Doctrine of the Word of God
- 3. ST:103 Theology Proper The Doctrine of God

MODULE II

- 1. ST-201: Christology The Doctrine of Christ
- 2. ST-202: Pneumatology The Doctrine of The Holy Spirit
- 3. ST-203: Biblical Anthropology The Doctrine of Man

MODULE III

- 1. ST-301: Hamartiology The Doctrine of Sin
- 2. ST:302: Angelology The Doctrine of Angels
- 3. ST-303: Demonology The Doctrine of Satan & Demons

MODULE IV

- 1. ST-401: Soteriology The Doctrine of Salvation
- 2. ST-402: Ecclesiology The Doctrine of the Church
- 3. ST-403: Eschatology The Doctrine of the Future or Last Things

Courses for Concentration in Pneumatology (60 credits)

- PWPN101 Holy Spirit
- PWPN102 Functions of the Spirit
- PWPN102 Spiritual Activities
- PWPN201 Spiritual Gifts
- PWPN202 Fruits of the Spirit
- PWPN203 Works of the Spirit
- PWPN301 Spirit of the Lord
- PWPN302 Anointing
- PWPN303 Unction

Courses for Concentration in Ministry Responsibility and Administration (60 credits)

- PWRA101 Types of Ministerial Duties
- PWRA102 Ministerial Protocol
- PWRA103Types of Administration
- PWRA104 Types of Organization
- PWRA105 Types of Leadership
- PWRA201 Types of Duties and Responsibilities
- PWRA202 Types of Ministries
- PWRA203 Prayer Ministry
- PWRA204Evangelism Ministry

- PWRA205 Usher Ministry
- PWRA206 Music Ministry
- PWRA207 Youth Ministry
- PWRA208 Adult Ministry
- PWRA301 Counseling Ministry
- PWRA302 Mentoring Ministry
- PWRA303 Public Relations
- PWRA304 Engineering and Equipment
- PWRA305 Building and Custodian

Courses for Concentration in Church Admin & Management (60 credits)

Core Courses

- CONSB 3112 Consumer Behavior
- COMM 3113 Communications in Business
- ECON 3120 Managerial Economics
- FINN 3121 Financial Management
- CONFM 3130 Conflict Management
- MGMT 3140 Management and Organizational Behavior
- MGMT 3241 Business Policy
- MKTG 3133 Marketing Concepts
- PMGMT3100 Principles of Management

Major Courses

- MGMT 3201 Human Resource Management
- MGMT 3221 Managerial Leadership

Major Electives

Select four of the following courses:

- MGMT 3001 Topics in Management
- MGMT 3171 Ethics and Moral Issues
- MGMT 3242 Employment Law
- MGMT 3267 Managerial Communication
- MGMT 3273 International Business Processes and Problems
- MGMT 3274 International Management
- MGMT 3275 Entrepreneurship
- MGMT 3281 Managerial Ethics
- MGMT 3711 Personal Project (Department Chair approval required)

Course Description

Bachelor of Theology in Church Management

This major is designed to teach students to plan, organize, lead, and control business activities in both the church and private sectors. Students develop skills in decision-making, leadership, motivation, problem-solving, and teamwork.

Courses in this major include the following topics: management and organizational behavior, managerial ethics, decision-making techniques, managing human resources, and developing communication skills that make for effective leadership. The objectives of the major are to provide each student with conceptual tools and develop managerial skills that support leadership in a variety of organizations.

This major requires a minimum of 120 semester hours. Students must complete the General Education Requirements of the College and the Progression, Core, and Major Requirements of PWD Bible College.

Degree Requirements

The following Core, Major, and Major Elective Courses are required. Students may attempt each of the Progression, Core, and Major Courses two times.

Core Courses

- PWMG101 Consumer Behavior
- PWMG102 Communications in Business
- PWMG103 Managerial Economics
- PWMG104 Financial Management
- •
- PWMG201 Conflict Management
- PWMG202 Management and Organizational Behavior
- PWMG203 Business Policy
- PWMG204 Marketing Concepts
- PWMG205 Principles of Management

Major Courses

- PWMG301 Human Resource Management
- PWMG302 Managerial Leadership

Major Electives

Select four of the following courses:

- PWMG303 Topics in Management
- PWMG304 Ethics and Moral Issues
- PWMG305 Employment Law
- PWMG306 Managerial Communication

_

- PWMG401 International Business Processes and Problems
- PWMG402 International Management
- PWMG403 Entrepreneurship
- PWMG404 Managerial Ethics
- PWMG405 Personal Project (Department Chair approval required)

To obtain a B.S.B.A. in Management, a student must meet the College requirements of a GPA of at least 2.5 overall and in the courses for the major. Students must earn a minimum grade of C in all required Progression, Core, and Major Courses. When a student repeats a course, both the old and new grades are included in the major and overall GPA. Courses repeated under the Grade Replacement Policy are excluded from the major and overall GPA computation. However, this repeated course does count as an attempt.

Master of Theology In Management

This graduate program is designed to prepare students from a diverse set of academic and professional backgrounds for management and leadership success in today's competitive global economy. The program challenges students by providing a solid business foundation and the opportunity to develop management skills essential for a variety of sectors.

Coursework

Students in the MSM program complete 36 semester hours, which includes a minimum of 9 required courses and three electives. The core coursework will constitute a suite of foundation-level business courses that provide basic business knowledge and mastery in management.

Core Management Courses (30 Hours): 3 hours per course

- PWMG501 Business and Management
- PWMG502 Accounting for Non-Financial Managers
- PWMG503 Negotiation and Problem Solving
- PWMG504 Organizational Behavior
- PWMG505 Strategic Management and Leadership
- PWMG506 Corporate Responsibility

- PWMG507 Managing & Leading Across Cultures
- PWMG508 Effective Managerial Communication
- PWMG509 Strategic Marketing Management
- PWMG510 Non-Profit Management

Choose two of the following courses (6 Hours) 3 hours per course

- PWMG511 Organizational Design
- PWMG512 Entrepreneurship
- PWMG513 Moral and Ethical Issues in Organizations
- PWMG514 Conflict Management and Negotiations

Required Textbook:

Business Management (13ed) By James L. Burrow, & Brad Kleindl (2013) ISBN-10:1111571724; ISBN- 13:1111571726

RECOMMENDED BOOKS:

Management Skills for Everyday Life (3rd.ed) (2011) ISBN-10:0136109667; ISBN-13:978-0136109662

- 2. Finance and Accounting for Non-Financial Managers (6th ed. 2010) ISBN-10:045018491; ISBN-13:978-0465018499
- 3. Marketing Management (14th ed. 2011) by Kotler & Keller. ISBN-10:0132102927; ISBN-13:978-0132102926
- 4. Guide to Managerial Communication (10th ed. 2013) by Mary M & Lynn Hamilton. ISBN-10:013297133x; ISBN-13:978-0132971331
- 5. Strategic Corporate Social Responsibility (3rd ed. 2013) by David B. Chandler & William B. Werther. ISBN-10:1452217793; ISBN-13:978-1452217796
- 6. Conflict Management for Managers by Susan S. Raines (2013) ISBN-10:0470931116; ISBN-13:987-0470931110
- 7. Moral Courage in Organizations by Debra R. Comer & Gina Vega (2011). ISBN-10:0765624109; ISBN-13:978-0765624109
- 8. Organizational Behavior: Science, The Real World, and You. By Debra L. Nelson, James Campbell Quick (2012) ISBN-10:1111825866; ISBN-13:978-1111825867

Course Descriptions

Core Courses (CC)

PWCC106 Techniques of counseling

Counseling for deliverance ministration, temperamental counseling, behavioral counseling, marital counseling, teenage counseling

PWCC121 The principles of the doctrines of Christ

Salvation, repentance, confession, faith toward God, the doctrine of baptisms, faith towards God, obedience, laying on of hands, resurrection from the dead, eternal judgment

PWCC122 The fundamental nature of the kingdom of God

The kingdom in Jesus' teaching. Elemental concepts of the kingdom of God: increase and profitability, fruitfulness, equity and reward system, judgment and justice, opportunity and employment in the kingdom, vigilance in kingdom living, wealth building and kingdom economics, ruling by serving. Governmental structures in the kingdom of God (kings, prophets, and priests). The dominion mandate for man. The advent of the kingdom of heaven.

PWCC123 The Holy Spirit and His gifts

The personality of the Holy Spirit, His uniqueness, the functions of the Holy Spirit, the revelatory gifts, the power gifts, the faith gifts.

PWCC124 The battlefield of the mind

The nature of man (body, soul, and spirit), the battlefield of the mind, passivity, mind-controlling spirits, witchcraft mind-control, states of the mind; wilderness mentalities. Developing the mind of Christ.

PWCC125 New creation realities

The legal and vital aspects of redemption, the meaning of repentance, the image of God in the saint, the law of life, the nature of eternal life, the recreation of the human spirit, the cultivation and growth of the human spirit, our position in Christ, human love and God's love, characteristics of God's kind of love, the benefits of walking in love, forgiving your enemies, the evidence of the new birth, being God-inside minded, the creative ability of the recreated human spirit.

PWCC126 Understanding and cultivating the anointing

The purposes of the anointing, the anointing on Jesus, the healing anointing, the breaker anointing, the corporate anointing, the individual anointing, peculiar anointing, anointing on the 5-fold minister (apostle, prophet, evangelist, pastor, teacher), yielding to the anointing, hindrances to the anointing, mystery of the anointing oil.

PWCC133 A study of the book of Hebrews

The glory of the Son of God in His person and work, the Warnings against apostasy and willful sin, the limitations of the priesthood of Aaron, the new priesthood after the order of Melchizedek, the new sanctuary and the new covenant, the power of Christ's blood, entrance into the holiest of all, the fullness of faith, the patience of hope, love ad god works

School of Deliverance (PWDM)

Deliverance Ministration (DM)

The School of Deliverance is designed to educate students on how spiritual issues can affect the physical body by putting a person in a state of depression, oppression, suppression, and mental destabilization. Studies in this deliverance ministration will teach students to understand the root cause of their problems, and also enable students to differentiate between spiritual and physical matters. Coursework integrates theory and practice, whereby students learn how to counsel and cast out demons without bruising the victims of demonic oppression and possession. Students will be supervised in a 6-credit program during a six-month internship at a recommended organization to acquire essential competence for effective performance in deliverance ministration.

Certificate Program: Students seeking certification in any area of studies will score credits that will lead to an associate degree, especially for those who desire to continue their studies.

Bachelor's Program: Students seeking Bachelor in Deliverance Ministration will complete a total of 106 credits program that include a six-credit internship and a written thesis related to their internship to complete their program.

Masters' Program: Students seeking Master's Degree in Deliverance Ministration will complete 30 credits that include a six-credit internship and written dissertation to complete their program.

How to Minister Deliverance

How to Minister Deliverance is the introductory course that explains the meaning of deliverance ministration; the reasons for deliverance ministration; and who needs deliverance ministration. Studies at all levels include practical demonstrations. Topics include an overview of Understanding Deliverance Ministration, Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others, and also, Deliverance Ministration and Manifestation.

a. DM101 Understanding Deliverance Ministration:

This introductory course in Deliverance Ministration introduces students to the basic meaning of deliverance and educates students to different types of deliverance ministrations and who needs deliverance ministration.

Course Content:

What is deliverance? What is freedom? What is Liberty? What is Release? What is Salvation, What is the difference between Salvation and Deliverance? Elements of Salvation

b. PWDM102 Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others:

This course builds upon the basic knowledge of understanding the meaning and different types of deliverance ministration. Studies in Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others cover essential practical tactics that is needed to perform the act of deliverance on one personal self, and also, the tactical approach that should be applied when assisting or ministering directly to other persons.

Course Content:

Reasons for Deliverance, The Reality of Deliverance, Spiritual Captivity, Physical Captivity, Material Captivity, Emotional Captivity, and Legal Grounds, Familiar Spirits, The Deliverance Minister, Attraction for Demons, Self-Ministration and Deliverance Prayer

PWDM103 Reasons for Deliverance: Generational and Ancestral Curses

Many churchgoers do not believe in deliverance ministration because they do not understand the effect of generational and ancestral curses. Students learn the reasons for deliverance ministration by tracing the root cause of problems and how curses are transferred and inherited by innocent persons.

Course contents:

Family Background, Parental Traits, Personal Traits, Character Traits, Inheritance, Marital Background, Hereditary, Unforgiveness,

PWDM104 Ministration and Manifestation:

This course is a practical training class for those who have completed the two introductory courses in How to Minister Deliverance. Students will learn how to differentiate between what is evil and good by receiving the baptism of the Holy Spirit. Students will also have the opportunity to receive and activate various revelatory gifts that will enable them to discern spiritual things through practical demonstrations. Students will also learn to cast out unwanted elements (character and behaviors) from themselves as the first step of demonstrating authority over spiritual cohorts.

Course Content:

The Essence of the Name of Jesus, the Essence of the Blood of Jesus, the Essence of the Fire of the Holy Spirit, The Essence of the Oil, Casting out Demons, Seven Steps into Deliverance Ministration, Manifestations, and Signs of Demon Exit

PWDM105 The Deliverance Ministry of Jesus:

How to Pull Down Satanic Strongholds

This course is intended for students with a firm foundation in How to Minister Deliverance. Studies in how to pull down satanic strongholds educate students to decipher between the celestial beings that comprise Godly Strongholds and the forces that

operate in the kingdom of Satan through practical demonstration. Topics include Understanding Strongholds, Identifying Interfering Spirits, and Warfare Ministrations.

a. PWDM201 Understanding Strongholds:

Students learn about the different types of satanic entities and about the individual human beings that play host to evil activities as satanic agents. This course also educates students on Godly Strongholds and the personalities that work in the kingdom of God.

Course Content:

Types of Strongholds, Satanic Strongholds, Godly Strongholds, Types of Strongmen, A Strongman's Stronghold, Satanic Strongman, Godly Strongman, Strongholds and Kingdoms, Fortification

b. PWDM202 Identifying Interfering Spirits:

Students who have completed studies in Understanding Strongholds will be able to learn about the realms of satanic entities and their operations around individual persons. Thus, this study is a build-up on how evil spirits get familiar with people and transfer their relationship to family members and friends; and how the activities of evil spirits can transform into an individual, neighborhood, or family tradition. Students are also taught how to identify and uproot evil spirits that operate at all levels of human existence by building false protection which eventually becomes a stronghold.

Course Content:

Demonic Assault, Demonic Violation, Depression, Oppression, Suppression, Frustration, Demon Groups, Functions of Demonic Groups, Satanic Operations, Familiar Spirits, Reincarnation, Magic, and Spirituality

PWDM203 Operations of Interfering Spirits:

This course on Witchcraft Spirits and Human Agents educates students on different types of witchcraft activities and how anyone desiring power can easily manifest the act at different places at any time.

Course Contents:

Types of Witchcraft Spirits, Spiritual Witchcraft, Physical Witchcraft, Religious Witchcraft, Relational Witchcraft, Witchcraft Operations in the Church, Witchcraft in Homes, Witchcraft Operations in Territories, Witchcraft Operations at Institutions, Friendly Witchcraft Operations, Demonic Witchcraft Operations, The Witch, The Witchdoctor, the Warlocks, Be-witchment, Witch-Hunting, Witchcraft Spell; Types of Human Agents Operations, Astrologer, Divination, Magic, Voodoocian

PWDM204 Interfering Spirits in Contemporary Life and Society:

This course on Witchcraft in Contemporary Life and Society educates students on how very important personalities indulge in high-powered witchcraft and diplomatically use the witchcraft spirit to exact influence on a nation and the society at large.

Course Contents:

Witchcraft Operations in Marketing, Witchcraft Operation in Politics, Witchcraft Operations in the Corridors of Power, Diplomatic Witchcraft, and Celebrities

PWDM205 Contamination and Defilement:

One of the most difficult tasks in Christendom is the ability to resist evil and stay away from sin. This course educates students on how to avoid creating loopholes and seal off the blocks of protection against contamination and defilement.

Course Contents:

Spirit of Contamination, Pollution, Transference of Spirit, Transmission of Power, Creating Loopholes

c. PWDM206 Warfare Ministrations:

This course is a practical demonstration class for those who have completed courses in how to pull down strongholds, and also learned to identify interfering spirits. Students will be taught how to wage war against the enemy while ministering deliverance to victims of satanic molestation and violation. Students learn how to discern specific spirit in operation and disarm them accordingly, in order to set the victim free.

DM301 How to Mount up Strategies to Pull Down Strongholds

This course is a build-up on How to minister Deliverance and also how to pull down satanic strongholds. Students learn about the language and various equipment used for the war on specific battlegrounds through practical demonstration. Studies include Strategies for Pulling Down Strongholds; Demonstration of Authority; and Strategic Ministrations.

a. PWDM301 Strategies for Pulling Down Strongholds (SOD-3: Unit1):

This course on Strategies for pulling down strongholds is intended for those who have completed studies on Understanding strongholds. Students will learn the various strategies that are required to act against spiritual entities in a manner that will be manifested in the physical.

Course Content:

Satan Goes to Church, Satan's Hidden Agenda, Reasons for Temptation, Legal Authority, Evicting the Strongman, Spiritual Possession, Equipment for Battle, The Essence of Revelation, Quality of an Intercessor, The Deliverance Prayer, The Armory, The troops, Tactics and Strategies, The Battle

b. Demonstration of Authority (SOD-3: Unit 2):

Students learn how to transform spiritual things into physical ones through demonstration of authority in the realms of human existence.

Course Contents:

Understanding Authority: The Authority of the Believer, Identifying Authority, Recognition of Authority, Submission to Authority, Conferring of Authority, Dispensing of Authority, Rebelling against Authority;

Utilization of Authority: To Command, To Rebuke, To Bind, To Lose, To Cast Out, To Uproot, To Release, To Exhume, To Pull down, To Break, To Tear Down;

c. Strategic Ministrations (SOD-3: Unit 3):

This course on Strategic Ministration is a practical demonstration class during which students learn how to demonstrate authority over satanic cohorts.

Course Contents:

How to Break Generational and Ancestral Curses

Family Background, Parental Traits, Personal Traits, Character Trait, Inheritance, Marital Background, Hereditary, Unforgiveness,

DM302 How to Maintain Deliverance

This course educates students on how to maintain deliverance while ministering to others and self. Students are taught to avoid being victims of demonic ports after casting out devils from other persons. This course also helps people who have been delivered to protect themselves against future interference of demonic violation and molestation through practical demonstration. Studies include: Understanding Maintenance; Legal Grounds; and Observations and Ministrations.

a. Understanding Maintenance (SOD-4: Unit1):

It is easy to cast out demons than to maintain cleanliness after devils have been cast out of a victim. Students learn how to maintain cleanliness and build a hedge against the re-settlement of evil entities.

Course contents:

What is Maintenance: Servicing Deliverance, How to keep what is received, and Application of the Word;

Understanding Blessings:

Blessing is a phenomenon that comes with challenges. Students learn how to detect blessings in the midst of difficulties. Contents include: Positive Pronouncement, The Language of God, The Nature of God, Attraction for Blessings, Obedience, Releasing Blessings, Types of Blessings;

The Causes of Curses:

Students learn about the factors that determine when a problem is a curse and the causes of curses. Studies include: Negative Pronouncement, Breaking Covenants, Disobedience, Ignorance, Symptoms of Curses, Enchantment, and The Locust System;

The Process of Maintenance: Studies in this cause focus on the process of maintaining blessings and various types of spiritual achievements. Contents include: Planting and Uprooting Systems, Discovering the Land, Surveying the Land, Different types of Land,

Uprooting the Negative, Planting the Positive, The Seed, The Tree, Fruit, the Harvest

b. Legal Grounds (SOD-4: Unit 2):

Students learn how to manage legal grounds on which a Christian should stand, and the illegal grounds that give the enemy the authority to break into a Christian's grounds.

Course Contents:

Types of Doorways, Demonic Doorways, Godly Doorways Spiritual Doors, Physical Doors, Emotional Doors, Material Doors, Effect of Opened Doors, Effect of Closed Doors,

Types of Grounds, Legal and Illegal Possession, Legal Illegal Grounds, Legal and Illegal Authority

c. Observations and Ministrations (SOD-4: Unit 3):

This course is a practical demonstration that teaches students how to physically keep focus in order to avoid illegal activities and keep spiritual gates shut against the enemy.

Course contents:

Keeping Focus, Observing the Gates, Manning the Post, Shutting and locking doorways

DM305 How to Build Godly Strongholds

Based on knowledge acquired in How to minister Deliverance, How to Pull down Satanic Strongholds, Strategies for Pulling Down Strongholds, and also How to Maintain Deliverance on Legal Grounds, students expand their understanding of deliverance ministration by studying how to build Godly Strongholds around their personal lives and that of other persons who have been delivered from satanic interference.

Summary Deliverance Ministration (DM)

PWDM101 Understanding Deliverance Ministration

What is deliverance? What is freedom? What is Liberty? What is Release? What is Salvation? What is the difference between Salvation and Deliverance? Elements of Salvation; **Reasons for Deliverance**: Generational and Ancestral Curses, family background, parental traits, personal traits, character trait, inheritance, marital background, hereditary, unforgiveness

PWDM102 Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others

Reasons for Deliverance, The Reality of Deliverance, Spiritual Captivity, Physical Captivity, Material Captivity, Emotional Captivity, and Legal Grounds, Familiar Spirits, The Deliverance Minister, Attraction for Demons, Self Ministration and Deliverance Prayer

PWDM104 Deliverance Ministration and Manifestation

The Essence of the Name of Jesus, the Essence of the Blood of Jesus, the Essence of the Fire of the Holy Spirit, The Essence of the Oil, Casting out Demons, Seven Steps into Deliverance Ministration, Manifestations, and Signs of Demon Exit

PWDM201 Understanding Strongholds

Types of strongholds, satanic strongholds, Godly strongholds, types of strongmen, a strongman's stronghold, satanic strongman, Godly strongman, strongholds and kingdoms, fortification. How to build Godly strongholds

PWDM202 Identifying Interfering Spirits (Demonology)

Demonic Assault, Demonic Violation, Depression, Oppression, Suppression, Frustration, Demon Groups, Functions of Demonic Groups, Satanic Operations, Familiar Spirits, Reincarnation, Magic, and Spirituality

PWDM203 Operations of interfering spirits

Types of Witchcraft Spirits, Spiritual Witchcraft, Physical Witchcraft, Religious Witchcraft, Relational Witchcraft, Witchcraft Operations in the Church, Witchcraft in Homes, Witchcraft Operations in Territories, Witchcraft Operations at Institutions, Friendly Witchcraft Operations, Demonic Witchcraft Operations, The Witch, The

Witchdoctor, the Warlocks, Bewitchment, Witch-Hunting, Witchcraft Spell; Types of Human Agents Operations, Astrologer, Divination, Magic, Voodoocian

PWDM204 Interfering spirits in contemporary Life and Society

Witchcraft Operations in Marketing, Witchcraft Operation in Politics, Witchcraft Operations in the Corridor of Powers, Diplomatic Witchcraft and Celebrities, Contamination and Defilement: the spirit of contamination, pollution, transference of spirit, the transmission of power, creating loopholes

PWDM301 How to mount up Strategies to pull down strongholds

Strategies for pulling down strongholds: Satan goes to church, Satan's hidden agenda, reasons for temptation, legal authority, evicting the strongman, spiritual possession, equipment for battle, the essence of revelation, quality of an intercessor, the deliverance prayer, the armory, the troops, tactics and strategies, the battle; **Demonstration of Authority:** understanding authority, the authority of the believer, identifying authority, recognition of authority, submission to authority, conferring of authority, dispensing of authority, rebelling against authority, utilization of authority (to command, to rebuke, to bind, to loose, to cast out, to uproot, to release, to exhume, to pull down, to break, to tear down); **Strategic Ministrations:** how to break generational and ancestral curses (family background, parental traits, personal traits, character trait, inheritance, marital background, hereditary, unforgiveness)

PWDM402 How to Maintain Deliverance

What is Maintenance: servicing deliverance, how to keep what is received, application of the Word; Understanding blessings: positive pronouncement, the language of God, the nature of God, attraction for blessings, obedience, releasing blessings, types of blessings; The causes of curses: negative pronouncement, breaking covenants, disobedience, ignorance, symptoms of curses, enchantment, the locust system; The process of maintenance: planting and uprooting system, discovering the land, surveying the land, different types of lands, uprooting the negative, planting the positive, the seed, the tree, fruit, the harvest; Legal Grounds: types of Doorways, Demonic Doorways, Godly Doorways Spiritual Doors, Physical Doors, Emotional Doors, Material Doors, Effect of Opened Doors, Effect of Closed Door, Types of Grounds, Legal and Illegal Possession, Legal Illegal Grounds, Legal and Illegal Authority; Observations and Ministrations: keeping focus, observing the gates, manning the post, shutting and locking doorways.

School of Strategic Prayer (PWSP)

Strategic Prayer (SP)

Strategic Prayer Tactics is designed to train students to communicate in prayer and to understand the essence of each type of prayer offered and the kind of utterance needed to approach God in prayer. Studies include: Effective Communication in Prayer, Spiritual

Protocol in Prayer, Types of Prayer and Tactical Approach, Warfare and Confrontations, Intercessions and Supplications.

Course Contents:

PWSP100 Understanding Prayer:

The Need for Prayer, Prayer as Communication;

The Work of Grace: Grace, Mercy, Favor, Compassion, Access through Grace and Mercy

Course Contents:

PWSP102 Types of Communications in Prayer

Students learn the meaning and impact of communication in relation to prayer. Study contents include:

Repulsive Communications Prayer: Gossiping in Prayer, Quarreling and Fighting in Prayer, Argument in Prayer, Accusations and Blame, Talking in Prayer, Reporting and Complaining in Prayer, Murmuring in Prayer, Confrontation in Prayer, Cursing and Judging in Prayer

Persuasive Communications in Prayer: Appealing in Prayer, Conferencing in Prayer, Conversational Prayer, Discussion in Prayer, Speaking in Prayer, Swearing and Promising

Communicative Expressions in Prayer

Emotional Expression, Physical Expression and Attitude, Posture Expression, Mental Expression

Emotional Expression: Crying, Weeping, Groaning, Clapping, Drumming and Thumping, Dancing and Jumping, Laughing and Giggling Physical Expressions and Attitude: The Active, The Inactive, Quietness in Prayer, Sensitivity in Prayer: Listening for Response, Talkative, Posture, Sitting Down, Standing Up, Pacing and Walking Around, Prostrating and Lying Down, Kneeling Down, Bowing Down, Raising of Hands

Mental Expression: Opened Eyes, Closed Eyes

PWSP103 The Lord's Prayer and other Bible Prayer

PWSP104 Hearing and Discerning the Voice of the Holy Spirit

PWSP105 The authority of the believer

PWSP201 Spiritual Protocol in Prayer (SP)

This course is designed to teach students how to prepare themselves for prayer. Thus students learn the importance of holiness, effective prayer tactics, the authority of scripture, and requirement for a tactical approach.

Course Contents:

Approach and Spiritual Protocol: The Process of Cleansing, Confession of Sin, Repentance, Forgiveness, Restitution, Praise. Worship and Adoration, Regular Observation;

Effective Prayer Tactics: The Tactics, The Problem, The Focus
The Authority of Scripture: The Prayer, Observations, Achievements, Results;
Requirement for Tactical Approach: Examination of Background, Personal
Data, Religious Belief, Spiritual Indulgence, Family History, Character Traits,
Emotional and Physical Hurts, Challenges, and Difficulties

PWSP202 Types of Prayer and Tactical Approach (SP)

Students learn about the types of prayer that are offered from a Biblical perspective and their impact in the spiritual realms.

Course Contents:

Manifestations of Prayer, Types of Prayer, Regular (General) Prayer, Prayer of Thanksgiving, Prayer of Praise, Prayer of Worship and Adoration, Prayer of Sanctification and Purification, Prayer of Intercession, Prayer of Supplication, Prayer of Warfare, Prayer of Confrontation

PWSP301 Warfare and Confrontations (SP)

Students learn how to use the words uttered in prayer as a weapon to wage war against the enemy and also confront satanic cohorts in the realms of evil activities.

Course Contents:

Physical Body Equipment, Weapons of Warfare, Choice of Prayer Tactics, The Purpose of Warfare Prayer, Setting Your Goals, Preparing Your Agenda, The War of Eviction, Specific Prayer, Standing on Scriptures, Speaking with Knowledge and Authority, War of Words, Difficulties and Interferences, Legal Grounds, Identity Card, Illegal Possessions, Indulgence and Diabolism, Illegal Open Doors, Names, Remembering the Dead, Haunted Names, Inheritance for Transference, Transference of Spirit by Name, Biblical Names, Residence and Address, Date and Place of Birth, Spiritual Birth, Religious Affiliation, Marital Status, Children and Siblings, Country of Origin, Religious Belief and Idolatry, Family Background, Character Inheritance, Emotional Inheritance, Material and Financial Inheritance, Burdens and Concerns, The Deliverance War, Prisoners of War, Deliverance Prayer, Prayer of Confrontation, Warring with Worship, Confronting with Scripture, On the Battlefield, The Joshua Strategy, Jehovah's Strategy, Divine Deliverance, The Victory, Praying with John I, and Praying with Psalm 91.

PWSP401 Intercessions and Supplications (SP)

Study in Intercessions and Supplications is a build-up on Communication Expression in Prayer, Spiritual Protocol, and Types of Prayer. Therefore, students must have completed all the fundamental courses in Strategic Prayer Tactics in order to understand the studies in intercessions and supplications.

Course Content:

The realms of Intercession: periodic pain, conception, pregnancy cycle, laborpain, experiencing delivery; Types of Intercession: Prophetic Intercession, Deliverance Intercession, Evangelistic Intercession;

The Realms of Supplication, Experiencing the third heavens, Abrahamic Supplications, Mosaic Supplications, Prophetic Supplications.

PWSP402 Commanding the Miraculous

PWSP405 Watchmen and gatekeepers

PWSP406 The place and power of fasting

PWSP450 Senior Seminar

Summary Strategic Prayer (PWSP)

PWSP101 Understanding Prayer

The Need for Prayer, Prayer as Communication, **the Work of Grace**: Grace, Mercy, Favor, Compassion, Access through Grace and Mercy

PWSP102 Types of Communications in Prayer

Repulsive communications prayer: gossiping in prayer, quarreling and fighting in prayer, argument in prayer, accusations and blames, talking in prayer, reporting and complaining in prayer, murmuring in prayer, confrontation in prayer, cursing and judging in prayer; Persuasive communications in prayer: appealing in Prayer, conferencing in prayer, conversational prayer, discussion in prayer, speaking in prayer, swearing and promising; Communicative expressions in prayer: emotional expression, physical expression and attitude, posture expression, mental expression; emotional expression: crying, weeping, groaning, clapping, drumming and thumping, dancing and jumping, laughing and giggling; Physical expressions and attitude: the active, the inactive, quietness in prayer, sensitivity in prayer: listening for response, talkative, posture, sitting down, standing up, pacing and walking around, prostrating and lying down, kneeling down, bowing down, raising of hands, mental expression: opened Eyes, closed Eyes

PWSP201 Spiritual Protocol in Prayer

Approach and spiritual protocol: the process of cleansing, confession of sin, repentance, forgiveness, restitution, praise, worship and adoration, regular observation; Effective prayer tactics: the tactics, the problem, the focus; the authority of Scripture: the prayer, observations, achievements, results; Requirement for tactical approach: an examination of the background, personal data, religious belief, spiritual indulgence, family history, character traits, emotional and physical hurts, challenges and difficulties

PWSP202 Types of prayer and tactical approach

Manifestations of Prayer, Types of Prayer, Aromatic Prayer, Regular (General) Prayer: Ordinary Aroma, Prayer of Thanksgiving – The Aroma of Sacrificial Offering, Prayer of Praise – The Aroma of Divine Attention, Prayer of Worship and Adoration – The Aroma of Divine Revelations, Prayer of Sanctification and Purification – The Aroma of His Presence, Prayer of Intercession – The Aroma of Miracles, Prayer of Supplication – The Aroma of Relationship, Prayer of Warfare, Prayer of Confrontation

PWSP203 Fundamental spiritual laws

Law of the spirit of life in Christ Jesus; law of faith [source of faith, attributes of God's faith (infallibility, impregnability), God's faith in creation, the spirit of faith, mechanics and operation of faith, steps to activating your faith, faith in the life of Jesus, the rest of faith, the faith fight, types of faith (great faith, little faith, growing faith, working faith), enemies & hindrances to faith, love as the key to faith]; law of sin and death; law of seedtime and harvest.

PWSP301 Warfare and Confrontations

Physical Body Equipment, Weapons of Warfare, Choice of Prayer Tactics, The Purpose of Warfare Prayer, Setting Your Goals, Preparing Your Agenda, The War of Eviction, Specific Prayer, Standing on Scriptures, Speaking with Knowledge and Authority, War of Words, Difficulties and Interferences, Legal Grounds, Identity Card, Illegal Possessions, Indulgence and Diabolism, Illegal Open Doors, Names, Remembering the Dead, Haunted Names, Inheritance for Transference, Transference of Spirit by Name, Biblical Names, Residence and Address, Date and Place of Birth, Spiritual Birth, Religious Affiliation, Marital Status, Children and Siblings, Country of Origin, Religious Belief and Idolatry, Family Background, Character Inheritance, Emotional Inheritance, Material and Financial Inheritance, Burdens and Concerns, The Deliverance War, Prisoners of War, Deliverance Prayer, Prayer of Confrontation, Warring with Worship, Confronting with Scripture, On the Battlefield, The Joshua Strategy, Jehovah's Strategy, Divine Deliverance, The Victory, Praying with John I, and Praying with Psalm 91.

PWSP401 Intercessions and Supplications

School of Mentoring and Leadership (PWML)

The Act of Mentoring

This course on School of Mentoring and Leadership will introduce students to experimental methods in a mentoring relationship and its effectiveness on grooming a potential leader at any level. Students will learn the difference between a mentor and a leader, and examine the impact that mentoring has had on potential leaders. Students will investigate the influence that different types of leaders have made through mentored and nonmentored relationships. Studies include: The Act of Mentoring, Types of Mentoring, Qualities and Responsibilities of a Mentor, Relationship between a mentor and a protégé, Obstacles in Mentoring, Dynamics of Mentoring

PWML100 Basics of Mentoring (Types of Mentoring):

Intensive Mentoring: Discipleship Mentoring, Spiritual Guardianship Mentoring, Coaching Mentoring;

Regular Mentoring: Parental Mentoring, Sibling Mentoring, Friendship Mentoring

Occasional Mentoring: Counselors Mentoring, Teachers Mentoring, Supervisor Mentoring, Colleague Mentoring, Sponsors Mentoring; Miraculous Mentoring: Accidental Mentoring, Divine Encounter Mentoring, The Good Samaritan Mentoring;

PWML101 The Mentor and the Protégé

Who is a Mentor? Men as Mentors, Women as Mentors, Youth Mentors, Inspirational Mentors, Chosen Mentors, Adventurer Mentors, Professional Mentors,

Who is Protégé? Men as Protégé, Women as Protégé, Youth Protégé, Inspirational Protégé, Chosen Protégé, Adventurer Protégé

PWML103 Qualities and Responsibilities of mentoring

Qualities: Qualities of a Mentor, Qualities of a Protégé

Responsibilities: Responsibilities of a Mentor, Choosing a Mentor, Accepting a Protégé, Responsibilities of a Protégé

PWML105 Relationship between a Mentor and a Protégé:

Fatherly, Motherly, And Friendly

PWML107 The dynamics and obstacles of mentoring

Obstacles in Mentoring: Challenges to Mentor, Challenges to Protégé

Dynamics of Mentoring: Attraction, Responsiveness, Accountability, Expectation

School of Mentoring and Leadership (SML: M2)

PWML109 Mentoring strongmen for strongholds

This course on Mentoring Strongmen for Strongholds educate students on the importance of mentoring people before they step into any form of leadership position.

PWML111 Mentoring in the Old and New Covenant

Students will examine the type of mentoring that existed in both the Old and New Testaments. Studies in this course include: Mentoring Strongmen for Strongholds, Mentoring in the Old Testament, and Mentoring in the New Testament

PWML113 Temperaments, character, and integrity

School of Mentoring and Leadership (SML: M3)

The Act of Leadership

This course on the Act of Leadership introduces students to the basic concept of leadership and leadership responsibility. Studies in this course cover the whole realm of leadership. Course contents include: What is Leadership? Types of Leadership, Who is a Leader? Who is a Servant? Qualities and Responsibilities of Leadership, Relationship between a Leader and a Servant, Obstacles in Leadership, Dynamics of Leadership

PWML201 Leadership and the corridors of power

PWML203 Types of Leadership

PWML205 The position of leadership

PWML207 The leader and the follower

PWML209 Quality and responsibilities of leadership

PWML211 Relationship between a leader and a servant

PWML213 Dynamics and obstacles in leadership

PWML301 Vision and mentoring

PWML310 the New Testament Church

PWML311 Power evangelism

PWML350 Internship

PWML401 The transformation of the inner man

PWML403 Fulfilling divine destiny and purpose

PWML410 Ordination, empowerment and impartation

PWML450 Senior Seminar

School of Mentoring and Leadership (ML4)

Ministerial and Spiritual Leadership:

This course on Ministerial and Spiritual Leadership educates students on the role of ministers in the five-fold ministry and other services to people in the body of Christ. Students learn about the breakdown of responsibility in the ministerial realm and the essence of ordination, consecration, and empowerment. Course contents include: Why Leadership Fails? Leadership as Responsibility, Leadership as Accountability, Embodiment of Leadership, Ministerial Leadership, Ministerial Mentoring

The Five-Fold Ministry and the Priesthood:

The Priesthood, The Apostle, The Prophet, The Evangelist, The Pastor, The Teacher, The Administrator, The Ministry of Helps

Ordination and Empowerment:

Types of Ordination, Apostolic Ordination, Prophetic Ordination, Evangelistic Ordination, Pastoral Ordination, The Essence of Empowerment,

Office of the Evangelist:

The Evangelistic Ministry, The Evangelistic Team, Types of Evangelism, The Evangelistic Message, The Evangelistic Language, Attraction for Winning Souls, Evangelistic Influence

The Pastoral Office:

Pastoral Administration, Delegated Authority, Ministers, Resident Pastor/Minister, Administrative Pastor/Minister, Youth Pastor/Minister, Music Pastor/Minister, Deacon/Deaconess/Elder

Office of the Teacher:

The Teaching Ministry, Bible School Teacher, Sunday School Teacher, General Teacher, Youth Teacher

Ministry of Prayer:

Warfare and Confrontations, Intercession and Supplications

The Ministry of Helps:

Protocol, Altar Care Worker, Armor Bearer, Usher

Events and Hospitality:

The Music Ministry:

Types of Music, The Choir, The Praise & Worship, Orchestra, Solo Singing, Group Singing, Accapella Singing, Dance, Poetry,

Multi-Media Ministries:

Engineering, Audio, Visual, Photography

Public Relations and Follow-up:

Media Relations, Publications,

Building and Beauty

Custodian, Interior Décor, Sanitation

Administration:

Secretary, Clerk, Office Worker

Finance and Treasury:

Cashiers, Checkers, Accountants,

<u>Summary</u> <u>Mentoring and Leadership (ML)</u>

PWML100 Basics of Mentoring

What is mentoring? Types of Mentoring: intensive mentoring, discipleship mentoring, spiritual guardianship mentoring, coaching mentoring; regular mentoring, parental mentoring, sibling mentoring, friendship mentoring; Occasional Mentoring: counselors mentoring, teachers mentoring, supervisor mentoring, colleague mentoring, sponsors mentoring; miraculous mentoring: accidental mentoring, divine encounter mentoring; the good Samaritan mentoring

PWML101 The mentor and the protégé

Who is a Mentor: Men as Mentors, Women as Mentors, Youth Mentors, Inspirational Mentors, Chosen Mentors, Adventurer Mentors, Professional Mentors, Who is Protégé?: Men as Protégé, Women as Protégé, Youth Protégé, Inspirational Protégé, Chosen Protégé, Adventurer Protégé;

PWML103 Qualities and responsibilities of mentoring

Qualities: Qualities of a Mentor, Qualities of a Protégé; Responsibilities: Responsibilities of a Mentor, Choosing a Mentor, Accepting a Protégé, Responsibilities of a Protégé; Relationship between a Mentor and a Protégé: Fatherly, Motherly, Friendly.

PWML107 The dynamics and obstacles of mentoring

Dynamics of Mentoring: Attraction, Responsiveness, Accountability, Expectation; obstacles in Mentoring: Challenges to Mentor, Challenges to Protégé;

PWML109 Mentoring Strongmen for Strongholds

PWML111 Mentoring in the Old and New Covenants

PWML320 The transformation of the inner man

The new self, the hidden man of the heart, sin consciousness, the spirit of man, understanding the ability of God in you; foundations of character malformations, hidden sins of the early life, common expressions of character malformations, sexual sins and difficulties, teens and marriage, the resurrected life and characteristic of the superman.

School of Prophets (PWPM)

The Prophetic Ministry (PM)

Studies in Prophetic Ministry are designed to train students to listen and hear the voice of God. The course educates students on prophetic language and symbols that connotate the voice of God in supernatural and natural activities. Students will learn the difference between the gift and the office of the prophet, and examine some interpretations that have been given to prophetic utterance in contemporary life. Students will investigate the influence that prophetic utterance has on churchgoers. Studies include:

Studies in the School of Prophet include: The prophetic office, differentiating the call from the gift, types of prophet, functions, and quality of a prophet, channels of

PWPM101 Understanding the Office and ministry of the Prophet:

communications, the prophetic language, and interpretations.

Who is a Prophet?

Differentiating the Call from the Gift: The Prophetic Utterance, The Gift of Prophecy, Not a Talent

PWPM102 The types and qualities of Prophets:

The Typical or Natural Prophet, The Charismatic Prophet, The Accidental Prophet, The Adopted Prophet, The Assumed Prophet

Qualities of a Prophet: The Personality of a Prophet, The Background of a Prophet, Education and Exposure

PWPM103 The Four major prophets:

Isaiah, Jeremiah, Daniels and Ezekiel

PWPM104 Minor prophets:

Hosea, Joel, Amos, Obadiah, Jonah, Micah, Nahum, Habakkuk, Zephaniah, Haggai, Zechariah, Malachi

PWPM201 God's Purpose for Prophets:

Functions of the Prophetic Ministry, The Regular Office, and Combined Ministerial attributes

The Channels of Communication: The Word of Wisdom, The Word of Knowledge, The Discernment of Spirits, Vision (Open eyes and Close eyes vision), Intuition, Perception, Hearing, Trance, Dream

PM202 Dimensions of the Prophetic anointing

PWPM302 The Prophetic Language, Signs and Symbols Understanding and Interpretation

PWPM303 Prophet Pitfalls

Abrahamic Challenges, Jacob and Joseph, Moses and the Wilderness, Balaam and Balak, Jeremiah and the Kings, Jonah and Judgment, The New Testament Prophets, The Fivefold Ministry Challenges;

PWPM350 Internship

PWPM401 Personal Prophecies

Prophetic Expectations, The Prophetic Word, Delivery and response, Hindrances and fulfillments, Receiving and rejecting;

PWPM402Understanding Prophetic Deliverance

PWPM403 Understanding the prophetic destiny of cities, regions, and nations

PWPM450 Senior Seminar

Summary Prophetic Ministry (PM)

PWPM101 The office and ministry of the prophet

Who is a Prophet; **Differentiating the Call from the Gift**: The Prophetic Utterance, The Gift of Prophecy, Not a Talent

PWPM102 the types and qualities of a prophet:

The Typical or Natural Prophet, The Charismatic Prophet, The Accidental Prophet, The Adopted Prophet, The Assumed Prophet; **Qualities of a Prophet**: The Personality of a Prophet, The Background of a Prophet, Education and Exposure

PWPM103 The four Major Prophets

PWPM104 The Minor Prophets

PWPM105 The Channels of prophetic communications

The Word of Wisdom, The Word of Knowledge, The Discernment of Spirits, Vision (Open eyes and Close eyes vision), Intuition, Perception, Hearing, Trance, Dream

PWPM201 God's purpose for prophets (functions)

The Regular Office, Combined Ministerial attributes

PWPM302 The Prophetic Language, Signs and Symbols

Understanding and Interpretation

PWPM402 Understanding prophetic deliverance ministrations

Biblical and Theological Studies

School of the Holy Spirit The Holy Spirit – Pneumatology (HSP)

God has never been alone. His presence on earth is the Holy Spirit. Before His ascension to heaven, the Lord Jesus Christ promised to send us a comforter to empower us. This course will educate us on the power that connects mankind to the Almighty God.

Course contents include: The gift of the Holy Spirit, The Fruit of the Spirit and the Spirit of the Lord.

School of Tactical Evangelism (STE)

The great commission is about winning souls for the King of God. Every Christian is supposed to learn the act of soul-winning. Inviting people to church is different from sharing the gospel of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ with sinners.

This program will educate you to understand the importance of sharing the good news of birth, death and resurrection of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ out of your personal experience.

Studies include: The realms of evangelism, The Language of Evangelism and Missions and Discipleship.

School of Pulpit Communications

This course on Pulpit Communications will educate you on various types of communications that are needed to propagate the gospel of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ. Students will learn the approach of communication that each branch of the five-fold ministry requires to make their ministry effective.

Studies include: Pastoral ministry, Teaching Ministry, Evangelistic Ministry, Prophetic Ministry, Apostolic Ministry, method and style of communication that are effective for ministry.

School of Ministry Responsibility and Administration

This course on Ministerial Responsibility and Administration educates students on the role of ministers in the five-fold ministry, administration, and other services that relate to humanities in the body of Christ. Students learn about the breakdown of responsibilities in the ministerial realm and the essence of ordination, consecration, and empowerment.

Course contents include: Why Leadership Fails? Leadership as Responsibility, Leadership as Accountability, Embodiment of Leadership, Ministerial Leadership, Ministerial Mentoring

Frequently Asked Questions FAQ

These are some of the commonly asked questions from callers. We hope that the answers provided meet your needs.

Question 1: I am interested in the Time – table:

Answer: Time table is made available after all enrolment formality has been completed.

Question 2: What course(s) is held at what time and day(s) (weekday)?

Answer: You have 3 options to choose from: weekday classes, evening classes or Weekend Classes. Courses for each class session are the same in all the 3 options.

Question 3: What courses are held on Saturdays?

Answer: The same as weekday and evening classes. It all depends on your program of concentration.

Question 4: What is the cost per course / program?

Answer: Please speak to the registrar about the cost for part-time and full-time studies

Question 5: What is the starting date?

Answer: Open house is scheduled for January 10, 2008 at 11am and 6pm. PWDI resumes classes on January 15, 2008

Question 6: Are the practical training sessions done on the persons scheduled day(s) of class(es)?

Answer: All PWDI programs are done during class hours according to schedule.

Question 7: Is the Internship done on the student scheduled day(s) of classes?

Answer: No. According to PWDI Schedule

Question 8: What is the duration of each course/program?

Answer: 12 weeks makes one semester; and 2 semesters make one year.

Question 9: What is the prerequisite for each program?

Answer: High school diploma, GED, life experience or other certificate, and transfer of credits are acceptable. No time limit to credit score.

Question 10: Are there any mandatory course(s) or practical sessions that are not apparent?

Answer: No

Question 11: When the scheduled morning class is missed, can the evening/Saturday class be substituted?

Answer: Yes.

Tuition

Question 12: How much is the tuition?

- Full-time Studies: \$60 per credit.
- Part-time Studies: \$60 per credit.

Question 13: Do you accept a payment plan?

Answer: Yes, there is a payment plan. Please speak to the Registrar.

- All payments must be made in cash or money order.
- Organizational and Ministry checks are acceptable.
- Personal checks are not acceptable except in good faith.
 *Goodwill check may be held for 3 days until the student is able to redeem it.
- A returned check will attract a fee of \$30 dollars (per check).

About Core Courses

Question 14: Do we have to take core courses?

Answer: Yes. Core courses are mandatory except if your transcript indicates that you have enough credits from your former institution. There are two types of core courses: (a) Core courses that enable students to fit into the world around us, such as secular institutions and organizations. (b) Core courses related to ministerial duties and fulfillment of Biblical expectations.

Course Concentration and Electives

All students are allowed to choose up to 12 electives outside their course concentration.

Required and Recommended Texts Books

DM Courses: Books by Dr. Pauline Walley

Receive and Maintain Your Deliverance on Legal Grounds

Pulling Down Satanic Strongholds

When Satan Went to Church

Solutions: Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others

Anger: Get Rid of it. You can overcome it. Discover and Destroy Ancestral Curses Freedom I: How to Set the Captive Free

Freedom II: How to Destroy the Yoke of Captivity Strategies: Different Types of Deliverance Warfare Release: How to Quit Unfulfilled Promises and Vows

SP Courses: Book by Dr. Pauline Walley

Strategic Prayer Tactics I: Effective Communication with Aromatic Expressions

Prayer

Strategic Prayer Tactics II: Types of Prayer

Strategic Prayer Tactics III: Warfare and Confrontation

Destiny Solution Prayers: Lord Make Me Over

Progressive Solution Prayers for Fruitfulness and Fulfillment

3-21 days Esther Progressive Prayer Fast

ML Courses: Books by Dr. Pauline Walley

The Act of Mentoring Progressive Achievement

PM Courses: Books by Dr. Bill Hamon

Apostles Prophets and the Coming Moves of God Prophets and Personal Prophesy. Pennsylvania Prophets and the Prophetic Movement **Prophets Pitfalls and Principles**

The Eternal Church

Fulfilling Your Personal Prophecy

Seventy Reasons for Speaking in Tongues

Prophetic Scriptures Yet to be Fulfilled

Books by Jane Hamon:

Dreams and Visions: Understanding Your Dreams and How God Can Use Them to

Speak to You Today
The Deborah Company

The Cyrus Decree

CC: Courses in Christian Counseling

Textbook: Christian Counseling; A Comprehensive Guide. Revised Edition

Author: Gary R. Collins, Ph.D.

CC122 The fundamental nature of the kingdom of God

Myles Munroe – Kingdom principles

Myles Munroe – Rediscovering the kingdom

Stephen Aja – Overcoming obstacles to fulfillment of divine destiny

CC124 The battlefield of the mind

Morris Cerullo -How to win the battle for your mind

Joyce Meyer – Battlefield of the Mind

CC125 New Creation Realities

E.W. Kenton – New creation realities

Kenneth E. Hagin – Love the Way to Victory

E.W. Kenyon – The new kind of love

E.W. Kenyon – The two kinds of life

CC126 Understanding and cultivating the anointing

Kenneth E. Hagin – Understanding the anointing

Kenneth E. Hagin – The healing anointing

Pauline Walley – The Holy Spirit: Power of the tongue

Barbara J. Yoder – The breaker anointing

Lori Willkie – The costly anointing

CC133 A study of the book of Hebrews

Andrew Murray – The Holiest of All

SP203 Fundamental spiritual laws

Stephen Aja – Overcoming obstacles to the fulfillment of divine destiny

SP302 The Blood Covenant

E.W. Kenyon – The blood covenant H. Clay Trumbull – The blood covenant

ML320 The transformation of the inner man

E.W. Kenyon – The hidden man John & Paula Sanford – The transformation of the inner man

Comprehensive List of Textbooks

DM 100 Levels:

Walley, Pauline. (2005). Receive and Maintain Your Deliverance on Legal Grounds. New York. Xulon Press.

Walley, Pauline. (2004). Solution: Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (1997). The Power of the Spoken Word. London. Morris Publishing Walley Pauline. (2007). Strategic Prayer Tactics II: Effective Deliverance Prayer Tactics-Warfare and Confrontation. New York. Xulon Press

Tetteh, Solomon. (2003). From Captivity to Restoration Ghana. Blesses Publications Ellis, Roger. (1994). The Occult and You. Great Britain. Kingsway Publications LTD.

DM 200 Levels:

Walley Pauline. (2006). School of Deliverance II: Pulling Down Satanic Strongholds. New York. Xulon Press

Walley Pauline. (2003). Anger: Get Rid of It, You can overcome it. New York. Xulon Press Walley Pauline (2005). Receive and Maintain Your Deliverance on Legal Ground. New York. Xulon Press.

Hammond, Frank & Ida Mae. (1973). Pigs in the Parlor. USA. Impact Books Christian Inc Brown, Rebecca, M.D. (1992). Prepare For War. USA. Whitaker House Whyte, Maxwell H.A. (1989). Demons and Deliverance. USA. Whitaker House Sumrall, Lester. (1973). Demons: The Answer Book. USA. Whitaker House

DM 300 Levels:

Walley, Pauline. (2003). When Satan went to Church. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2005). Receive and Maintain Your Deliverance on Legal Grounds. New York. Xulon Press.

Walley, Pauline. (2004). Solution: Deliverance Ministration to Self and Others. New York. Xulon Press

Walley Pauline. (2007). Strategic Prayer Tactics II: Effective Deliverance Prayer Tactics-Warfare and Confrontation. New York. Xulon Press

Brown, Rebecca, M.D. (1992). He came To Set the Captive Free. USA. Whitaker House Sumrall, Lester. (1994). Alien Entities. USA. Whitaker House

Irvine, Doreen. (1998). From Witchcraft to Christ. Great Britain. Kingsway Publications

DM 400 Levels:

Walley Pauline. (2006). School of Deliverance II: Pulling Down Satanic Strongholds. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2006). Strategic Prayer Tactics I: Effective Communications with Aromatic Expressions. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (1997). The Holy Spirit: The Uniqueness of His Presence, You Can Have It. London. Morris Publishing

Joyner, Rick. (1996). The Final Quest. USA. Whitaker House

Wigglesworth, Smith. (1999). Healing. USA. Whitaker House

Seamands, David A. (1991). Healing For Damaged Emotions. Colorado Springs. Chariot Victor Publishing

School of Prayer (SP):

Walley, Pauline. (2006). Strategic Prayer Tactics I: Effective Communications with

Aromatic Expressions. New York. Xulon Press

Walley Pauline. (2007). Strategic Prayer Tactics II: Effective Deliverance Prayer Tactics-

Warfare and Confrontation. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2006). Strategic Prayer Tactics I: Effective Communications With

Aromatic Expressions (BLUE VERSION). New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2004). The Holy Spirit: Power Of The Tongue. New York. Xulon Press

Spurgeon, C.H. (1981). All of Grace. USA. Whitaker House

Swindoll, Charles R. (1990). The Grace Awakening. Dallas. Word Publishing

Parkhurst, Louis Gifford Jr. (1988). The Believer's Secret of Intercession. Minneapolis.

Bethany House Publishers

Mentoring and Leadership (SML):

Walley, Pauline. (2006). School of Mentoring and Leadership I: The Act of Mentoring.

New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2007). School of Mentoring and Leadership II: Progressive

Achievement; Receive It; Maintain It. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2009). School of Mentoring and Leadership III: Somebody Cares... Cares

For You...Cares For Me. New York. Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (1997). The Holy Spirit: Maintain His Presence in Trials and

Temptations. London: Morris Publishing

Platz, Ann. (2002). Guardians of the Gate. Oklahoma: Harrison House Publishers

Wigglesworth, Smith. (1998). Power to Serve. USA: Whitaker House

LaHaye, Tim. (1966). Spirit-Controlled Temperament. Illinois: Tyndale House Publishers

School of Prophet (SOP):

Walley, Pauline. (2008). School of Prophetic Deliverance: Understand the Language,

Interpretation, & Assignments. New York: Creation House.

Walley, Pauline. (2003). Anger: Get Rid of It, You can overcome it. New York: Xulon Press

Walley, Pauline. (2004). The Holy Spirit: Power Of The Tongue. New York: Xulon Press Walley, Pauline. (1997). The Power of the Spoken Word. London: Morris Publishing Rosewell, Pamela. (1986). The Five Silent Years of Corrie Ten Boom. Michigan: Zondervan Books

Wigglesworth, Smith. (1998). God's Transforming Power. USA: Whitaker House Jacobs, Cindy. (1995). The Voice of God. California: Regal Books White, Ellen G. (1943). Prophets and Kings. California: Pacific Press Publishing

Hamon, Bill. (1997). Apostles, Prophets and the Coming Moves of God. Pennsylvania: Destiny Image

Hamon, Bill. Prophets and Personal Prophesy. Pennsylvania: Destiny Image

Hamon, Bill. Prophets and the Prophetic Movement. Pennsylvania: Destiny Image

Hamon, Bill. Prophets Pitfalls and Principles. Pennsylvania: Destiny Image

Hamon, Bill. The Eternal Church. Pennsylvania: Destiny Image

Association

Hamon, Jane. Dreams and Visions: Understanding Your Dreams and How God Can Use Them to Speak to You Today

Hamon, Jane. The Deborah Company / Hamon, Jane. The Cyrus Decree

Pauline Walley Deliverance Institute (PWDI)

Training ministers to pull down satanic strongholds and set the captive free. P.O. Box 250 Bronx New York 10467 Tel; 718 -652-2916 fax: 718-405-2035

Pre-Admission Information

Name: Surname:		First Name:			
Name of Sponsor:					
Church Affiliation:_					
Nationality:	Citizenship:				
Ministry Status (chec	ck one): Ordained mi	nister/clergy	Layperson:		
Date of Birth:	Sex:		_ Marital Status:		
Address:			_Apt:		
City:	State	Zip Code:			
Tel:		Cell	l:		
Email					
Application Date:					
Admission Date:					
Other information					
Signature:					
Date:					